TOP SECRET

A teletgpe from Philadelphia to the Bureau ,
dated May 27, 1950, in the case of Harry Gold stated =
in part "Gold interviewed this date at Holmesburg -
County Prison. Gold stated he seemed to recall that

John had an older brother who lived in Ruasia and was
captured by the German Army in the first stages of

the attack against Russia." e

Re: "Harry Gold, was.;
Espionage ~ R"

65=57L49-240
(R3] -2

BAM: crm

- CORRELATOR'S NOTE: (It is not known whether John
mentioned above is identical with Anatole Yakovlev.)




A letter from the Washington Field to the Bureau dated
May 27, 1950, stated that a photograph of Mikhail Gregorievich
Mitrosanoz, suspect for "John", had been enclosed for the
Philadelphia Office to display to Harry Gold.

(John mentioned above was later identified by Gold as
Anatole Yakovlev.) -

Re: "Harry Gold, was.;

Espionage - R."
65-574,49=149 -
(154)

BAM:vw;grp@b?
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A teletype from the New York Office to the Bureau
dated May 1950 in the case of Unknown Subjeot wa.. Jom,
Herry Gold, inrormant, stated "Res New York Letter to Bureau 29th
Instant transmitting movie film to Philadelphia, Suggested -
that Philedelphia return film to New York immediately upen CGold"s
viewing it in order that additional copies of film can bhe pre-
pared and sent to Bureau for posslble transmittal to England

for viewing by PFuchs."
Re: "Harry Gold, Informant
Espionage - R"
65-5?#49-162~a
(111)

Correlators Note: It is believed that the John mentioned sbove
i8 l1dentical with Anatoli Yakovlery,
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On May 31, 1950, the Bureau requested New York Field.
to review Yakovlev's file forall information that might have a
bearing on Harry Gold's case.

. Bureau teletype, 5-31=50
B Re: "Harry Gold, was.;

Espionage - R.™--
BAM:grqu

65-57449~151
(3)
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A tektype from the New York Field Office to the

Bureau dated June 1, 1950, in the case of Harry Gold stated

"Regarding Bureau teletype May 31, 1950, requesting review i
of file on A.A, Yakovlev. Since original information indicating
Yakovlev might be identical with tJohn' was received in this
office, a thorough review of file and references on Yakovlev

has been conducted and pertinent information furnished Phila-
delphia and the Bureau. File on Yakovlev will not be reopened
until positive identification is made if Yakovlev and 'John'

are identical. Same steps as.outlined above taken with regard
to Semen Semenov."

Re: "Harry Gold, was.;
Espionage - R."

65-57449-250 -
(33) (155) -

BAM:cmm;grQIﬁg
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A teletype from Philadelphia to the Bureau dated
June 1, 1950, in the ccse of Harry Gold stated "Regarding
Bureau teletype Moy 31, requesting information regarding
Gold's knowledge of Jerome or J. Kaplun. Gold advised
that prior to his visit to Boston where he first met Mrs.
Heineman, John supplied him with the name and telephone
number saying that this should be left with Fuchs'
sister, Mrs. Heineman, together with the notation that
Fuchs should call this number between certain times.
Gold said that possibly it was bstween 8 and 8:30 or
8 and 9, all AM, which gave him the impression that
Kaplun had regular working hours. Gold was showun the
name Timofei Jakovlevich Kaploun, Academy 2-2677. He
8aid that the first and second names, as vell gs the -
telephone exchange, did not look”familiar. He added that
the tels phone exchange "Columbus" seemed to ring a bell in
connection with Kaplun. &old said that he did leave this
wvith Mrs. Heineman the first time he met her and reported
same to John immedigtely afterwards. &Gold said that some=-
time later John instructed him to see Fuchs in Boston, which
vas the time Gold tpok €he $1500.00 ® offer Fuchs. John
never mentioned whether F#chs ever actually made the call. .
John never gave any indication to Gold as to who Kaplun
wos and Gold hos never seen Kaplun nor does he have any
information whatever about him. Gold looked at the
ptcture of T. J. Kaploun, mentioned gbove, and stated
he had never seen that man before. Gold advis ed that he
could only guess that Fuchs actually did make the call
because contact could be established with Fuchs upon
John's instruction.”

Re: "Harry Gold, was;
Espionage - R" .

65+ 57449-232. -,

(155)1 ;

. CORRELATOR'S NOTE: (It is belileved that the
John mentioned adove may be identical with Anatole JYakoulev.)
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An out going teletype from the Bureau to the SAC's New York
and Philadelphia dated June 5, 1950 in the Foocase Espionage - R stated
"by cable dated June 1, last, London advised the following. PFuchs agein
asked about Timofei Kaploun and the academy telephone number and he stat-
ed he knew nothing concerning the matter.

Re: ®Foocase

™
Espionage - R" ( bYt}

65 05-1255
7

SI - 65-58805-1341 4/
BAl:feh (31)
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On June 7, 1950, Harry Gold, admitted Soviet Espionage agent, =
furnished information to Special Agents Richard E. Bremnan and T, Scott
Miller. The information is being stated in part below:

"He advised that in early July, 1949, he received a letter which
was typewritten and on a plain piece-of white paper enclosed in a plain
white envelope. The letter addressed to Gold at his Philadelphia residence
had a return address of "Saint George Hotel." The envelope was postmarked
Brooklyn, New York. This letter in substance said the writer hoped Harry
was well and the writer was looking forward to seeing Harry soom. The letter
was signed "John." Gold stated he did nothing as a result of this letter,
and believed he had destroyed it." .

Gold said that late in October, 1949, at about 8 PM, (on a Saturday
night) he was sleeping on a sofa in his Philadelphia home, He said that his
father was slé¢ping upstairs, while his beother, Joseph, was out for the
evening. Gold answered the doorbell, and observed a stranger, who saild,
"Hello, Barry,” and said something in an accent which Gold could not under-
stand., Gold said he started to close the door when the man said, "Remember
John and the Doctor in New York?" Gold stated he realized what this was
and so invited the man in. This individual immediately inquired of Gold
as to who was at home and upon being assured that Gold's father was asleep,
sat down on the sofa and Beqan conversing with Gold, Gold advised he was
positive thia man was a tan,

"The Rusgsian told Gold that John and Sam were well, and that John
could not come s0 he (the unknown Russian) was sent to Goldon this date.
The Russian then mentiocned the July, 1949, letter signed “"John" which was
sent to Gold and wanted to know why Gold had not kept the appointment. When
Gold asked about the arrangements, the Russian said that Gold should have ht
gone to the smergency meeting spot arranged with John either two days after
the receipt of the letter, or maybe the first Monday after the receipt of
the letter, 7The Russian then mentioned the emergency meeting place was the
Ses Food Restaurant at the Broadway stop, on the Astoria Elevated Line. .
Gold explained that he and the Russian got into a discussion about the
accuracy of the Russian subversion of this emergency meeting place. The
Russian then sald that it had been impossible for John to keep that appointment
with Gold at the Earle Theatre.” , .

In comnection with the individual referred to as Sam, in the con- -
versation between Gold and the uninown Russian, it was noted that on May ﬁ&
1950, Gold advised Special Agents Richard E. Brennam and T. Scott Miller
to the effect that from 1941 to early 1944, his Espionage superior was known
by hin as Sam., He identified Sam as Semen Markovitch Semenov (Seminonov).,

-




T

In connection with the individual referred to as 'John' in the above-
mentioned conversation between Gold and the subject; it was noted that on

June 2, 1950, Gold identified "John" as Anmatoli Antonovich Yakovlev to Bureau
Agsnta.

New York report, 7-17-50
Re: "Unknown Russian #1, New York;
Bspiomp-rh.
, 65—59204-10
(3) (95)
-
(19) (169)
BI - 65-57449-341
(92)
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tentatively ident
.was deseribed as born May 31, 1911 at Boreioglebsk, Russia.

The Bureau was requested on June 2, 1950 to
ascertain through the State Department the present where-
abouts of Semen M, Semenov, who had been idéntified as
Sam by Barry Gold, and Anafoli Yakovlev, who had been
Iﬁed as John by Harry Gold, Yakovlev

Entered the United States on February 4, 1941 at San Pedro, -
California aboard the SS Equador destined for USSR Consulate,
New York City as clerk. Departed United States December 27,
1946 via S5 America destined for Paris, FPrance. Be was
accompanied by wife, Anastasia,

New York Teletype,
. 6-2- 50. ’ ’ -
Re: "Unsudb Sam, Harry Gold,
Informant, Espionage-n."

%3?-’%?083-% .

Correlator's Noter A pencililed notation at the bottom of
this serial indicaied that on June 7, 1950 a teletype was
sent by the Bureau to the Washington Field Office, New York
and Philadelphia requesting Washington Field to ascertain
vhereabouts of Semenov and Yakovlev,

IWC :mrg
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Photos of A.A. Yakovlev furnished by New York were
shown to Gold who stated that he was almost positive that Yakovlev
was identical with John, but would not want to make unqualified
jdentification. Gold added that he would "hang Sam on his pictures,”
referring to picture of Semen Semenov, (former Soviet Superior).

New York was requested to review files and surveillance
logs, to determine if any mannerism or characteristic of
- Yakovlev is contained therein, New York should also determine
if anyone who contacted Yakovlev could be interviewed. Suggest
Mrs. Kasenkina be considered if she were in U.S. during time
Yakovlev were here.

Philadelphia teletype, 5-28-50
Re: "Harry Gold, was.;
Espionage - R."

65-57449-252 - .

(60) (155)
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A m'fm | lmrich to iir. m; dated Tune 6, 1950, states”
_ )fht "SAC Cornelius called on the afterncon of Jime 6, with refera:co toa "
ER “report which was being prepared by the Phﬂ.adelphh Ofﬁc. setting forth in
0T detall ‘inforsation pertinent to the prosecution of Gold, which was not i.ncluded
el T 4n Special Agent Jensen's first report in the matter. Cornelius wanted to O .
., _ inow if the report would be disseminated outside of the Bureau and was told “*
7. tbat it would be. He then requested information as to whether material should Ao
iato the report ‘showing “San® and *Jobn," both conspirators of Gold, werew % . -
Gold .as SemenowYakovlev as a result of e
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After "todays indictment was handed up, Federal Judge
Robert A. Inch of Brooklyn signed bench warrants forthe arrest of
Gold and the two other defendents, The warrant for Gold will be
forwarﬂad to Philad The others will be held by the court.” ?
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%! ter ‘from Ney Birean A dated ?une 1

‘stated that there vere enclosed for the Cineinnatl ...7:

H9otd Oftiee mhotogFaphs of persons whiech were to be . oxh:l.bited
“to Benjamin 8milg on the dccasion of the interview with him,

T no date ivon ‘for any information he might possess rolative

to certain 1v1dull. One of the individuals listed was’

“dnatoll 8, Tekovlev. It vas scated, Mtat two photographs.of Ly
+.him were -tp be se\;t Yo cj.?einnati'.__, : o
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““ ‘slsewhere, Julins loun‘ber;, Ethel Rosenberg; Anatoli A, I-k-'
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‘-t“E i v ‘ H
‘A miu of the persomnel - ,
Bpanoh, ‘A4 jutant Ggmnl'l ornca, Department of the
St./!-cmll, Rissouri,” for Julius lounbor , refleoted
that Rosenberg was uployod on S8gptember 3 » 88 & Junior
. engineer, radio, with the Signal Corps at inrgo s War Departe
“ ment, Brooklyn, New York. The file reflected that smong the
roformou given by Rosenberg in comnection with the above .
oyment was the name Abraham Pook.on, 3554 10th Stroﬂ;'
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fendants 4id, the United States of America being at war, conspire,
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- Gold and with Ruth s named as co-oomspirators but mot -
as defendants, and rs other persons preseatly to the
° Grend Jury unknown, to ¢ O ta sub-ssotion & of Seotiom 32,
Title 50, United Statu Code," The m&otum was set’
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subdsection 4 of Section 32, Title 56, US Code. The indiciment
s set out in full in this reference.

New York report, 9=26-50

Re: "David Greeuglaaa, Wa8.;
Espionage = R."

65-59028-332 p. 32, 35, 45, 88

29,

(43) (47) (49) (113) 51)
SI - 65-592

(50) (171)

SI = 65-57449-789

(38)
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On October 10, 1950, the Federal Grand Jury for the Southern
District of New York, returned a superseding indictment charging Julius
Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg, Anatoli A. Yakovlev, aka. "John," David Green-
glass, and Morton Sobell with conspiracy to commit espionage under Section

34, Title 50 of the United States code, The charge of the Grand Jury was
set out in full in this reference.

, On January 31, 1951, the Federal Grand Jury for the Southern Distriect
of New York handed down a second superseding indictment charging Julius -
Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg, Anatoli A, Yakovlev, Morton Sobell and David
Greenglass with conspiracy to comuit espionage between June 6, 1944, and
June 16, 1950. This indictment was set out in full in this reference.

New York Report 3-14-51

Re: "Julius Rosenberg, et al;
Espionage-R"

?5 )8236-922 Pages 5, 7
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: The "Times Herald"” of 6-17-50 contained an article
entitled "FBI Seizes A-Bomb Worker as Third in Wartime Spy
Ring". The article stated that for the second time in twenty
four hours the FBI on 6-16-50 arrested an American charged
with spying for Russia in war-time, David Greenglass who
®8 an army non-commissioned officer worked on "the dbomb it-
self" at Los Alamos, New Mexico, during the war, was arrested
AL New York City. #BI head Hoover charged Greenglass gave
highly secret atomic bomb information to Harry Gold, a con-
fessed spy, who then turned the information over to Anatoli
A. Yakovlev, former Vice Consul of the Russian Soviet Consul
at New York. In the Greenglass Case, Gold allegedly gave the
information to Yakovler.

65-59028-A
(1837 ‘
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In the June 17, 1950 issue of the ™Washington Star®
there appeared an article entitled, "New Arrests Expected as
FBI Assembles Spy Jig-Saw Picture", This article stated that
with the arrest of three American citizens, Harry Gold, David
Greenglass, and Alfred Dean Slack, additional pixes were fall-
ing into place in the jig-saw pattern of Soviet wartime spying
in the United States.

With these arrests, the Justice Department dropped
the previous mystery about the "John Doe, alias John" and
the "Richard Roe, alias Sam" who were indicted for espionage
conspiracy along with Gold by a Brooklyn Grand Jury. The
Department said "John Doe™ was Anatoli Antonovich Yakovley
a Vice Consul in the Soviet Consulate in New York City until
December, 1946 when he returned home and that a "Richard Ros"
was Semen M. Semenov, employed by the Amtorg Trading Corporation.

65=57449-4 .
TWC: pan (58?:) ”
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A teletype from Philadelphia to the Bureau dated
June 21, 1950, in the case, of Alfred Dean Slack, stated "re:
Albany teletype, June 18:“%% ting that Slack had in his nosgession
a small paper containing the name Harry Gold, and the address
6822 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Gold said that
he gave Slack his name and address, but told Slack that this
was to be used as a mall drop and did nct tell Slack that 1t was
his real name, Gold moved in Kindred Street recsidence in late
soring, 1944, and therefeore would have given Slack the name and
address while Slack at Kingsport. Gold recells that some time
after last contact with Slack at Kingerort he received a letter
from Slack, which letter had an Cak Ridge, Tennessee, return
address btut had been mailed in Knoxville. The envelope was
addressed to Harry Gold at the atove address, but the letter
therein was addressed to Martin, the name by which Slack knhew
Gold. Gold stated that the letter merely saild that Slack was
all right. Gold said that he did not tell Jchn about this letter
because he had been given instructions by his S-viet superlors
that his real name or his residence should never be revealed." .

Re: "Alfred Dean Slack,
Fevionage-R"
65-591823-212

(124)
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Reference was made to New York teletype of June 9, 1950, in which,
among other individuals, the Philadelphia office was requested to dimsplay to
Harry Gold, a picture of Mikhail Ivanovich Maksimov (not further identified),
in order to determine if Maksimov was identical to the subject of this case, _

In addition, the Philadelphla office wes requested to display to Gold
in connection with this case (if this has not already been done) photographs
of three individusls hereinafter mentioned, who were former contacts of Anatoll
Antonovich Yakovlev. The three individuals mentioned were Walter Carl Neumson,
Lan Adomiem, and Marian Schultz. Adomiam and Neunson were not further identi-
fied and the only information on Marian Schultiz was the address 202 Poplar
Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

(Correlator's note: There was no indication in the reference as to
the connection between subjects of this file and Yakovlev.) -

»#0, NY let. June 30, 1950
Re: "Unknown Russien #1,
RY Harry Gold, informant
Espionage - R®

6;5‘59204-8
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‘sigred statensnt concerning his meetings with EMIL JULIUS KIAUSRFLCHS 10 SAS. Te o 7@

i wASTE S o 7 Cpaply Pebrurry 19hb; and was et the Msnry StreatTsettloment

PE 654307

LEZTa1LSs A7 PETLADELFHIA, PLIIGYLVANTA

I. HARRY GOLD'S DZALINGS WITH

DMTL JULTES LAUS FUCHS

n July 10, 1350 HARRY 0OLD furrisied the fol“ﬂ P, Htp‘Dl"‘“C"!t‘Ll

*

SCOTT MILLIR, JRe and RICHARD Lo RERMIAL -, .
,'(q:--‘,.-.ﬁ g~z fq PO roenTY
"I, HAPRY GOLD, heroby mnke the followlny voluntary
stuta'“ent to T. 3°CIiT YILIFR, JR., and RICKLGYD 7. ZRZNLGE,
who hove identified Jhens Pl"za to me as Suecisl spents qﬁ r
the Federal Bur=au of Invastizztion, HNo thrects or
promises hove been mode ma, ond I realize that I do ot
have to make any qtuvcmtr.., and any statemont I do nmake
may be usad azaingt me in a Court of Lowe T realiss thrat
I have a right to counsel,

"T would 1lile to add tha fallswring to the statement
which I pave the zbove .gants on ¥ay 22, 1550. Tho
mrttog concerna an elaboration on rmy v.riu 29 moatings with
KL’_?EI*'UC.‘{S.

"re first meetin: took place In late Janumry or very
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an the East slde of liew York,

e geeond meeting and I hed set the pla , and
the tinr had Feon azrexd upon aatoally by YLLUS and
myself, was on the “lorthwest corner of Syth Street anvd
Lexinoten Jvenuc; thils was alovt teon ddaya to two wooka
after osar initinl econtact, The corner I bave apccifiod
has a Lank with 4cry tull coloans l -, sl Lacre 13 a

subvay entranae the bank bullding ftealf, I mot
£1..50 dircctly wnowr one of the ':r*t rulennnd s, or
posasibly alony S%th Stooct on tisr Seith stle of the bank,
we wnlked in the gpenoral diract ‘r'l Al the uce o gloro Drldee,
Liv, antontion in py omind beldn s thet we wonld 4rlk nepony
tha Lrigy. ool ipnto Quoens Lt 11". Hews scrorey Lhis Lrlogme .
-1 - z
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was closed to foct traffic during this pariod, and

instead wa walkod along lst lvenuz, lorth of the bridae,
We may have walked as {nr North as 7Sth S'rowt, and we may
have gone back to 2nd ivenuc, nad very 1i%:ly we nado at
least several passazes on the: dark deserted streats
between lst avenue and 2nd, batween 55th Strect ond

70th Streect,

"M;’:htgilection of the third mesting with 2L

CHS - - It occurred in Werch of 1L, I reszll this
Necarly, it wes still quite eold ond = both wore
overcocts«ix:This -took- place on Medison Jvenue ingthegrs . - o e
70'3, and v immedistely turncd Into on: ol thz dark

desertad sid. strects towsrd Sth, ard thy transfor of
infermation tock olace thers., The whole cifalr toox. X
n035ibly 30 scconds or one minutc, ond I imnediat: 1y

w=lked rhoad of XLLUS_ and dovm 5th Jwenuy toward’ .
76th StreJt and 6th wvanue, whers approximi taly 15 .
minutes later I turned over tko informoticn te JUXL, N

liere ogaln the mecting was one of the bricfoest

_possible duration, possidly a ninute or so.

#The fourth mz:ting with YLD M taok
the Bronx of New York, and wad In front of 2 iar
movic theater on the Grand Concourse noar Fordi-m
Road, but not quite that feor.

nlnee in
re

"la wont for a walk nartly zlong the Srand Concourse,
but usunlly on tha side stre-ts, during which tim> we

digcussed the next mecting which was to be.at Quaesns, , - cingws T Ca

and at which & sceond tronsfor of infermation wos to
toke nlrce, ard the exact detnilc wire Arrsngs o

.fter this I took XKL'US to dinn r, it was a wt ~nd
somewt -t chilled night for .pril, =nd as I rec-:l,

he hrd a =ad cough, and [ did nst wish to ~xne. Lim

to tiv. cloments any mor: than " poececdaty, Tris whole
procedurc of roing to dinnwr in a rostauwrnnt es

azainst anything that we had rrovicisly seb forih ns

a matt.r of tecrniqu2 of se-tians, but I fclt tost the
circwmotancis Justifiod such e doviallen irom Lhd

ruloe. We had a dinner abt whiclown sisonssod o onuebor
of mrticrs, including masic ant an zi. Iv wes also ot
this dinncp *m-t v oorecd Lt ahenid cothor of e IvIT
be quectioned a3 to hor we BoEno oa L3 DY, thwt the
story would b thot w had =t - en ol

Frilliarmonic's conc.th3 somot s in doren of 1o, amd in
Carn. gie hrlly ths laia wns tr .

Y L
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scats and had talked toscther in the lobty rﬁ\.‘:i:‘.g the
{ntemission, lsz, thore was the Idea that ot a
subjcquoent timg [ would go to the [ilcs of a Now Tork
naper, most likely thoe Mow Zork dun, and I bolicve o
acntion~d this popor o KLUS, znd would lcoli up thc
date of such a concort and would doternine vhat aunboers
or what musical scluections had bein on the nrorome I
"~ would then give Xi.US5 a list of tho musicecl seloctions
3o thot v would beth be faniliqr with the program werce
mo questionad. The restauarsnt to which I tock XL VS
i . to dinncr was ¢-llcd Roscahein's, end i3 adjocont ‘
v gt et g, - . to-hlexanders Department Store” on Fordham Rond mnd the™ ™ S
B Grand Concourss, .fter wo had dinncr ond cmerssd {rom
Roscnhein's —= the woather was still nasty — I rocoll
. a cold drizzle wes falling, we tock & cab and wont
: _ dovmtemn to the nelshborhcos of the 80's and -adison
S avenure There iz som: possibility thet it may lave
: %. - been the 90's and Loxingeon .wvenur, %e went into a™ -
small bor which g£l30 contalicd tables, and set ot une
- of thesc trbles and had scversl arinks, We then 1oft
- the ber and I put KLLUS i a codb, I now rocill that -
the reason for XL.US takine the cab wes that ne lived
on the othur sizfc of Vonhottan, and :dir:ct zublie
transpartation throagh Cantral <ark lot. ot night is
very difficult, fter KL.US's cab hed dopartod Ioeolted
: for a fow monunts until ~n (moty =:b c:on slons, and
: took this to the Ponnaylvanin Stoxtton sad then took the
noxt troin to Fhilad.lphiz,

R T T . "y £50th meeting with KLUS YU -8 took plece in: : -~
. Kay of 19hL, anl wes in Qxensy noet too for tree
Queonsboro Plaza, I rocall the avent cliearly bonase
I cot 1ist in the niighberhicod of Quoensg' Piazas vid
. had Lo t-ko o ceb for o distance of about ~ holt a
: mile ntil I ecame to the apot T ivd dndicatod to
KL.US FCHS, I waa posalbly two or throo ainates
1nto; he wea already thora, On this occasion FUURS
gave ma the sccund packet of infornistlon, acsin
consisting of aomw 25 to hO pav. s, Tho total time ~
of the mucting was nol over throo ar o ninutos, nd
after I 1eft himy, 1 walk d raplily Surtror out in
Queens, nnd. thon took #n clovated terdn aone distncee
furthcr, possibly a t'n minute ril-, ftor 1-rving the
clevated T was n the gonrnl nen wher:s Duas o ot .-
—JuHN, I stil} hed rbout Cive mlaut.s to ot and g
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e . and I racall stopping neer a drug stors, end trking a
zliapse ot the inform~ticn thot KL.o2 had turnzd over ,
to ne. This was in a very small but distinctive writing;
it was in ink, ond conristed mainly of mat emabicrd
dorivations. Thers w¥os elso furtnor clong in the ronort
o zood doal of deseriptive dotail. 1 did not look at the
- .+ report for much more than two rinutes at the moct,

_bout fiva minutes after this 1 went to the place whore I
was to mect JJHN, this waz somc . r¢ betiron oadride ond

L em T e, S ACKSOR fiC130Ls, and somywhur2 clusc te the elovated 1inc | . -
which runs out Tucens and cnds in Flushingy there I C
turnnd aver Sie iafermtion to JOBEl,  The totel tirs of .
transfoT was nob more then onc minuate with hardly o word
s2id, The time of the mecting with XL US was ~baut
7:00 o'clock in the 2vonini, nozsibly somwvhet enrlicr,
The timc of the mooting with Julll was abowd 7:30, s I recall,
it was dotk or ccxtainiy very cerly eveniny when I m-t JOIN, '
but this acy have boen duz e the fact that th. ontire day
was hoavily cvorcasts -

*The sixth mccting with KFL.US FUCHS ocrwred In
frocklyn, cnd it was samcwhore in the orea of Poro Hall.
This was in Junc, 10LlL.

"Durin: this m:otinz I zeerll that KLUZ SU0LS told

me thet thome was som: nessibility th-t this alaster vho -
livoed in Cembridee, Massachusctts, he did not 2iv? nme har

wm o, ws. s o . . .- DCBC, ROWCVIT, might comc ta Now fork.. lic explained to o mae
ne that his sistor was acmcricd ond hed tvo childr n, ond '
that she wmas hoving great difficulty with her restond ond
thrt she wes fully intendine to loave hor hastrr ) ond cone
vo Nov: York. Should this ocewr, KL 35 told mo +0~t he would
like vory much to be sble te shrre an eorrtmon sith his
sister., I gztharod thet hic and his sist v owers. w7V close
to each othiir »nd nlso tho fret thrt FL VS w-s ~xtrencly
fond of the chiliren, XL.US toli m: thot he brought up
the mottor beczuss he first wontod me to inquirs of =y
suncrior vhethar such an acticn woull B 211 rifhit,
I scid thot I would acks the incuir, This conv.rsctlon
tock nl-cc whils wo wore welliing <y from Roro Hill
-nd fuartaer into Jrooklyn. & roeril clurrly toct oIt
tais meoting I meb ALiN, on the viry s°nw viting, The
maotins with YL US took plice ot shout 8130 snd 1-ut.d for
zossibly kol to thr.o quurt.rs of -1 hour, poszithiy wvon
~n rour, 55 thot I mot JOISM sor ting chert T2,

- —————




"Thern moy hove bren durine this mesting with !",“-"'
zrd the just ccx.—.plf:t.cd one witn YL NS FOVS, sore translor
of information from KL.US to me ond then [rom mysclf to
J2iils however, I do not clesrly recsll such on cvent, I

4o not rceall much of the subject of my conversation

with Jo121, excest thot ne wae cxtremely artisficd with

the wry thot thinss werd goin: end thot he loft mo olter

2 vory btriof meeting of zossibly fiv. to ton minut.s,
: R It is tiis Yricfncss of the mecting with JC0T thot
nokes me Lhink Lhet ‘hr re moy Love oaon So t.r'-n-f‘\.
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"Tha seventh mocting wish YLNE CUIUS occwrred in
Beas o elther vary late Juns, bat nestC I5acly i early Jul:,r of
1%4iy. This took 1Lc n.-r en Jry Husoum in the $ot's, and
~en the west side of €h «venuz, Tie wont for o long wilk,
O clmost entirely in C(. ntr:l Poylz ond in tha many winding
re~ds cad smell a2nths le-dng tiwonsh tho prrk itaclf,
This moting took rt loczt on hour ~md ¢ h=1f ~nd wes
2 very leisurcly one, o

: : "During this 1% FL US told me ti-t thir: wos some
- R possibility th-t 1l-tor in the yoor or worly the ncxt yoar & -
) th=t he would bo trrnslorred ecomevicers bn the’ .:o-.d:-rﬂ:st.
de thou-ht thot poasioly this weuld be Pexico, He nloo
told me ot this time thot hig brethor, GRRIL 2D, was now
in Switzorlond ~nd who conwvalescls 22 o rosult of hnving
been only recontly releasad from » Germ-n concontr-otion e
v g oroaoosc wogemp, I gethered from the contérattion thet GHECRD wRst T

- of thec s2ne nolitie~l conviction ry * i Ak, T also
- told XI.UG that it would oo acrleatly all rirkt, should ‘

hig sizter come to Now York, for him to teke or ancrtacnt
«lone with hor and the childron, Jetwlly, T k-l not
mcntionsd the matter o JOHI 2t 11, but hat t-! s it uron
myaclf to tell KLUS thrt guch ~ orocu-ding v UK, ////
S
"The cizhth mecting wra to take plres in 3rooklm and
28 to be in ~bout Gir wecls, pcoalbly thro:, after the
mc'.:ting in Caoptral JCark in Julyy this would olzee it atout
the end of July 1% e Tac me ting was Lo occur In front
of tke 3cll Cinwra, which 1y Jvot off thn oztorn Parkwry
in Jrooklym 2nd viry alosc to tias Drootlyn Mun.ud of Jrt,
only it 1m on the opposite sldu of th. Uarliny True th.

—

Yusum,  Thia mecting Adid not Lote plre , nope il o -
subsopent ons wlioh had boonoaebl Dol d Lo cuch s e
cyentu-tity, on Gontrel Zorpl Vet o .rj gome whors nboat -
96th Street cad nossibly somovi b oclova Yhth,

-7 -




PH-68-L307 ' ;

- - . . —-
>

e w#&#&@%wwﬁﬁ"*' zetf attomptrwith YIaUS“FUCﬁS tso J0I e held e v“ry*lona~“~-amA*ﬂ;. LorT

"On the scrond occacica I b-emnc vory we.rivd, ourticularly
¢ since the arca is vory close to = srction of lew York whoera
- "muezings" oftsn cccur, nnd ~lso the foct thrt "L U5 wan of
: slight build and might scem on Liviling orey. F o uld
. 1like to zmmhasiz: thrt neithcor the nzﬂt*n' -t the 3311 Cincma
in Brooklym, nor the onz on antrﬂl Vark liest, obout yoth
; Strect, occwred bannuse of the fact thet _______,_“g_dld
"t not shnw up -~ - I was thoers on woth ugﬂ-sion

Whin I repert -2 the f2st of the cecond waruccecssful

- discussion 1aSTIRw Cossitly two Fours, in which we soeetinted
upon just what the Jifficulty mizit b.., Our prinzi:ol
trouble wad to deecica whotbr KLOUS, ror gomo rialen Wil
uwicble to tesp the n tiq~u, 1 42 was still in 0o York,
or whothor he hed act w1l 1074 i Tork,

3

19m the veonsion of wy nuxth motiing
wes in, I boliowo, wory 10t .u:::t of Iy
events occuorr.d:

with JIi%0, which
iy tho Tollowing

nonowopr T ly Dundn morning

YThiz mustin: & I,
K ':'“'1 in

T would =ry -heut
domte Now Yorx,:. -+ L-shincion oome s

JOITL told me that hoe hod ageortoins e SR '
FUCIS, snl thet T oshenle, thot vory morninT naley

. et thot fZdiriss s oo choothor Il-."‘i wwneovh LT
this ane [ wont sem. Ailstores 1 toan oo dnoome o S

o e wiinitas pmilenad strtions I purehosad o to¢k onliced MIOS-DE TR -

PALIINAGY which hedd roo ool boon ;:':311: wd orad tod
Beon writton by THEACL WLV, o bhe nsill oty 7 tris 2
btack I arintad vory lipitly . Allowin g, ‘_'_.‘.I"‘.‘.' s 3 S
127 Vet TYth Streot, Koo ien 2T o

JriTi nd miven me. L4
ac to v ooddrose plvi
wullida, vory #3110 It

nd lonkdrnawr snit o

an tho com: Ylock, T4 e, : %

dwallinge, 5.2 m5 rn anorteorl near .. T.Ls huiliinr wor

on th: Sauth 240 of the Ztro ., T loalend nre eyl

ko builaine, sndohamoa v oy oooors TLEgRL LT ot :':, road
e M A $ s

[ ad
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ar rnd wint In

then onencd th

i to t

here ey bave boun 2 very short fli-ht of @
up to the vestlbuls. There o my gratificrt

- the namoplates, I saw onc roacing, "Or. KLU

- : thouch it might have road, "ore B lllhs." I oro

the buzzer, but thoere wos no ~nower, and fianll;

. onwrcd Lthe door lesding Trom thy vostituls into ¢
R .o . main h-ll; this door wos wmlock.de I went into ther o o S
' . =ada R2ll, aleng the firet floor, locking for the

‘ ’ ’ anartoont which o9 I pcerll %-d boon givon aloneside
. _iﬂ,,.,_ e the nom:plate zs belng 1-5 or 1IF, (Yhore 48 80me | . ool ey o ndRer
_,__,_‘“""i"z"“w S h“g“"qpo';s{‘-tll;'r that it "i{ hevo Seea J(..)) J3 I walked
~ ) along thy vostibule o Joor c.;'r..\;.., cithur in LI" v oy
oy .., artment whope KLLUS wag svwowmon d L9 live or nessitly

in the onz tlomesid: ity ard an ol" wor 2n loov:d out,
.-150 rt. thet tim> th-ro come bobiod mo the Janitor,
I asked the women forv the cnortmert of .;..“’L!..;, an
at t.hia time the j-nitor }oil «i in tha conversitien
I ¢can net recell clurrly whethor (b ang Do or ol 1.‘10
told mc tnrt M, FUCIS wor mo Jonur thore, On
further quostioning, whea T ~giowd ‘u,'a I weuld gt in
touch with him, thuy s0idé thet thoy did not th ink

: ) that I coulds thct ho had left tewvm for "zoacsiirc:

' ' - on ¢ boat,® I thep cxnl-lnad to f,h L bRl L ownr »
fricrd of 2r, FUCHS rnd thet I Sod mor 1y wv-ut . 0
rcturn thls ook which he had losned to 2, T il nnt
deem 4t wise to a-ke any Furulior dnculrios at 127 Wit
77th Stract, but I do rce~ll the j-nlitnr nnt the women,
wo I b:llove wag his wifo, tolking ag L lalte. v e "
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letor that morning, and somoewhire LBt 10:00 and
11100 a'cloclz, possibly cloa.r *to 11:0), [ m.t 1IN on
Bro:bwmy, somowhoro around SCth ~ni Proesdrey, - b casaihly
~ furth:r up on Broadwoy and vory clog: te Colmbiin Univorsity,
A . I tnli,f_‘m_..bout. the reaults of =y bvestisni: -0 mnd
we hull a long dtacnugaion, oelnciosally wall o lxing
nlong Uversida Drivo and in th o woa ol L #00e, Tie
alked at proat leneth eo ta how wo micht possibly sond
a letter or cowntnioation o vt 77th Str- b Jlireos with the
hone that Lt would be ferwerded to PUCHS, T holl.ve that
our concluslon wns tnat sach o rooaohas, miphd
ag it micht bnvolve aa awkword Cvnlon-toan on LLUS port
to tho autbocitioss, vho wore v oy ik 0 ¢ nLovio oond
mril, Lfter came Curthor Jdiooe-ton 2L only cowebhaion

woe could anm to, sl the sdvies wiled JUEN v ey wnn o
—
to "alt tilc-ht, "
- T
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non the occasien of ~ swiscgpiint moaling in early
Scatember of 17LL, wo ngain discu:s:d 2t lonath thg
matter of gotting in teuch with XILUS FUCHD, and it
was there, T belicve, thot 1 mentionid Th: foct that
. TWKES. had 2 sister vho livad in Joston, Ny it & -~
moy o be nossible thaf JOIN hinsell moy teve browsht
‘b,

- N

3) ¢ moutor ¢f PUCA's siastor, 1 Bilieve this
e U'lrtfquLo ke trx.,531uca Lkz notlfreviouslyfaen:ioncd o
vhing abeut FUCH's sistar o [ i, In oany covent,
JO N told mo ....‘.t, Ae thouzit thit thore loy our host

——
3 - 2 .
1ins of Ingulry, .

. - "On the occasion ef the nixt mecting, nbout the
: . middle of Scpt.mbior, JIil toli me with greab ples thot
he hrd zsesrizinged both ths nreme mnd the whorisbeuts of
TUCHYs sister, Tho n-ac hrt ha gave ng was thot of
Lr" KIS ‘CILTL‘_JZ, sndoehe zddr oo wos morsly C-'-.*
Massachuss tv... dv not pen- 12 J_:‘__E.__ huwving given e
t.hc strozt and nosbher,

A,

BT went by conch o onoa Sumddny imowiry
- Bosten, Maszachus.tts.e 1 marived Lore vory ©

2venine and rooal) lasiiims op o thl o oidnosz e

In the tiloshene ilvoclore. %3y °5

1L Lokevics Strost o Jvoaun, Combriliyo. Thauint to _
s e Ay e .. . thiz addruas and the ontir-strect gas doekqes well as the =0 0 -
e w Lome whore tho PDTVOMON3 lived, Hownvor, 1'mock.d at the

door ~ndi 2 womdn tnow.rsd. 1o dmguisld Sor Mrs, I'.II?.'...J\ '

ard AR owomrn Lo z vy

[o 1o t- ime

=: ¢ loavo mo b B
g-il v I 7o e A b s
n. sttt pow vis
L S Su. T ——— - -
o ARl S S
PFiest 1 and .
oy pan 1y
thin zvir-l P
fobaliebel Nt SRS anoa CELt
to~b ows rnd el L AD LI STR SRR s
“a e ap? fae e - W7 . - i A
.'-"s - [¥3 - * . H - A -t . - . ol
r . i
Ot b e :
Comlriao, .
drm
) e
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"This sacond trip to Comhridgs orcuried lnocliinulr
7ery lote Octobor or most 1liklly in errly lovermb. <
- iimen thiz cecasicn I took with me a plrcu s B .;1.:' or
a ¢ord incles:d in o cnvzleps, ~nd on this il

of n2p:r wire the follewing instructionsy T!‘._": w3
given the nome of ~ man and o phene "-rbhr. I zolicve thaot
the first nome boigon with a nfit ond thrt the lest neme
¥nrs something lika "X PLCIWRY, bat 1 ~m not. vory ¢:rtain an '

o..... - this -point at-zll. .lso on Lhc nicc of map r©owes the - . 7

' informoting thot ¥LUS was te o1l oo nhon: mab.r 7iven,
any time = - on zny mornlng bitwoun the hows of 4:20 .
o -.-g-x;;,g;,« ;Lw@ﬁgp!g‘,und:ﬁ!: 30,-pred w25 to glvanthc ‘ollori:\b measages. < Mopelybes e eiig IR
- to sy, 17 have arrived in Trpbrides snd will be hes ir

- - = Ay dSe W This mossog. wos printod by me In

e cncinsering iottoring, bul too wotnils wers gloin W o
_ tr LN, ilso, the misonps wns scrloil in th: Luvelopne,
o - .s I hove 30id, [ arrived in Crrbridge carly on 2 o wday o

rorning fnd somctize in corly Yevombor of 12Lh. The

reason for m} mnking the trip dvring = w.lvicy, and the
rcason for crriving in the ..arning, w:s thr raoull ctien
i had of 2 warning fro—_f0i8i thet Lt weould be ‘.r\..-r::"...:rt.'lc

1 FraTTv L8y ‘—---'- 1 I ““' b B S .
to be ot the 'ETND UM home wodlo RUDIA Shil L0 owas thord.
The trin tock nlnec a3 I nove ino .,.,.‘, d, ;.i 3 by
plmnn=d. I arrived in .:Jatun on 2 wi.kdny mernine carly

in Hovembur. T thon wend dircctly to Camiridee, ad ot
1hL Lakeovicw Jvenue, walked up %0 the deor wnd ran the
bell, . yvownyg uman ~palrrad, somowiiorn in bor viry onar
Jo's, -nd I ~skca for Vs, BGl020H. She said 47 at she
was bro, HELI N, T told hor thet I was a frind of
e ST T o KL.US.FUCHS .. end. for a moment she, s.omed ..omuh..t puzzlady <o owiiml n
T Tron she aaid, "Oh, yoa, by sny chrncl did v cnll
som=ti~c in .,\,,,tmbrr whon we wre swny? I osoid, "Ies, 1 em
the man,® I .atcrnd the keuss ond stoy 4 ther, Dor
H’;""“”J-j hnlf =n hour, 1 noti"‘ ¢ttt e w o two
childir .n thero, the ol on: 2 hoy © 1!. 3T 5, and
ir.~21ll o v;ry a1l e hild, and thor: alvg s
no33inility of o third chill, conzid. nbl_,r Jown v thrn
STETZ, shom T took to b ﬂboul’. swven »oorg of ooy and
this third child wrs 2 pirl of rbot four, e soroxs for
somz timo .'_-.buut KIS, -ad oo, HLO0L0E so bttt e e
vory glad birt b owey new in L United States, Ml oy
wore vory clase rnd KLUIS weg voay o of tus el Tren,
She mry, =t thias time havs Iedisclid whob b oo tor time
FLUS vigited Cembride o, Touall oz ot Dot 0TI
in v Terdk, cned thot v Lo bocom vy "Lr"x Yrivioly, nd s
thet I Jant L-noon. d to b. on busisey o the sonban oron N
il hzd thousht thet 1 weuld ston g ond dnge 1: for ke,
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4 R r"c~llu_l,tr well, cnd JOIN es.wote. . bc.

Mro, EDINZUN told m: that ILOUS L

S AR - b If%mg r. g

hi - . i .
v t ’

-

“'h..

o triach rr- d
somcwhars in the Southiwest unitzd Stotia, bubt thed she

sxpected hin home atout Christm-s tinw, I h- li.s-: Lict
she indiec~ted thot she had r--.r-rrl o=l istt s feom
him., She goid that shs thoumlt Uit !., ‘.:.;.11&. c.rtoinly
be home ~baut Cliristnas, ns ':1-.' u.:“"l‘y mrds on

g sy
cvent of bringins wrocriiitls Jer thr. 2hildir n, I to‘:.‘
" L

n’\

her tict my nlons ior .,hs, Bt svommowaor oo

wore very uncortain, snd in thot o .’_l.?...l“llt." i 1-')]1’1

lorve o nmer 57 fop LG which would tU10 Limogew bist n
..t- i.-"l LQU.CIL with m-.-_,,\.h‘_ tr.,.n fove .n.g,_rt.s. z
and 161d hir should KioUs crrive, to give it

L
1”

"
to nime.
"1 then roturned bo Phil-dllnhic, ol sens oS
seau.nt, possibly o wuo or 56 1-t-r, r.oncriod th T
of my trin @ Joit,. Lt tiis time:,Ir. 11 wo n-dso o
erersoney arrons.os out Theorote coul.l =t in touch vith -
me should this otho- aarter, Lhw with tix phont nwber
in ifrnhatton, roviss ,I;i:;_f'r-‘t, TIAS wag aov in Combricgte
Thie anoregonsy ~rvanviaent, which would cven ot thot have
involved the prsangs of zeversl dovey weg noevr usid,
instznd, in the !“rqt, . ¥ in J..‘ urey 1906, J KHI called me
stertly Seforn 7100 WM., on 2 wr kday merni. o, Pt os
w03 guttine rody to lonve f':r' wer Bl AN Ba
he d..scrib‘,d to o the fact that oo wnz in oo oo .
car vh~t I finolly dotirin.g 4o b Jxford Cir -1 siztion
of Fhilad~lphin, JOMA wentid tn mar if T woulda cone fom
thers on acot him, I did zo, It wos o orury snovy zorning, 1
got.on the.car again .
and woat Aot to the torrinal in Frankfesd, whoro JUHS
told o thot ke .“;.d st the nrovi v e iv_Fmotifizatic
thet FICH5 wac now ot Srmbridg:, o 2los tole R f""t
bim: tpst tie riasen oo bed ot ousol ot it oo ilLhing
was th-% he .-d somo othor sfirirs to attond UL o ;l"h ‘vwld
hore Lten him cut of law Yerk, ol whior Do
Been amabl: o 3oL i lowceh °.i‘.i. mee oot wld m2

[y
19
[oy]
&
‘-‘
.

1
- - . ena

B S
PP - P

or

thot L must, - 121
L cid so, 1 D¢ =

Wadnogday, and t I rrrisd ot i ly
Cridoy. I wont divootly to the 30 020G home, this wor o
the mernin~, ard when Foknmestod 1owns mdmatted by, 20T 1w,
2 s.rvont L;rl. (Y, UD owng thare omd v loaned om0 Dl
rL".".'f’.-'.u 1-ft oft.r o fiw nincoes mnL oot e LD,

"'\y e, "I hv : ool '

FILUS a5u 3 o
waa bt frort

l~u L"llulb«)&-, A Tk
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there for possibly 15 or 20 minutos, during whick tinc the
. following took plrcer XLOUS told o thal h. was loszted at
.  an atemic cnergy cxowrimental sortion which was ¢c-1led
- ' Les .lxos and which was locat:d zomo 30 miles wwoy from
_ 5ante Fe, Now ¥oxleo, ke satd that Los Jlimos Lod enes
. ’ boen a vary cxclusivag boys! school, ¢nd tact thore w2a
pcthine 2lse in tact ~ren, The acarost hobitrtion of

. oy kind wea Santa Foo He told mo tint hoowss Siiting
PRS2 S AT slong. very wo 11 thore 3;_b_4§;§__ﬁ‘..:‘t..whc‘ ‘-‘!as,.st.ripct.l\; ,:"-i-'flt;vd’dﬁ“ﬁw,, s e

in rogard to boing a®le to lev: leu . lmos. te s2id
thet it nod only bion with tho grost st JLfTiculty ard
dus to the frot thct hoe hod fetton o bit shead on his
work, o8 regards the rost of the erhag, that he had doon
S ably to wangle tiac off to comc to fambricge, I h-d,
T en provicusly, thrt is on Lhe accrsion of =y nc-ting with
' _JEN in Phil-delphin, boin told of an srragnomont whish
R . involved mecting %L.US agnin in Cambridgy, ahuld he na<e
A sncther trip, The plre. ef the mocting was to be sonariord’
in the arce of the Chrrlus River, 2L told oo tint It
would be incdvlsabils to = oot the HZTNILN home -zcin
— I and we were osnly doins so thia tims bocsuse it wns the
only way I could =t KL U3 withort atilizins too 1 npthy a
massags or sct of lnsiructionz, Fion L monticnsd the
proposzd mecting nusr the chorles River te NLOUT, he told
«c that such would bz i=posgitle; tin t he wrs v rtoin Lhat
it would bc a very long tinc, pesaibly ovin -y 7, e lora
-ﬁe-!_':{;_*‘{:-.iw',.wi._&gﬁs_"‘.-;.-.g;".‘ Ta ;ﬂ',M—;,cC)Uld, ‘%--m;yﬂyﬁ Ln.}',‘a&..}l:.mq:*,.g,'_,:{n} _'Cchs’..h_tln}_ ﬂ_\'"-,kt. !I\\\.\.Li_.l_'l;;’,%‘!; e v .
would have th t:ke plrer I Senta B e tiseesaad thws " '
mattor et some longth, T boliove thot KLPS vold A Lt
shout Lpril he would arsin hov infeostion Cor =, but
I tal? uim that T could nut nousibly ¢t % Tocte Fooin
. Lprily e finnlly scot adnts winleh ms vy o ly In June,

end we also act the axact hoar, which 2o T1, was
L1000 stclock tn tha ~ftorncon ot tn. Jivy “ Uy oin
Jut:e KL.US showel sn oo om0 o - et od
on it Lhe Castillo &troob belia ov ot Ue onta S
Ee sluo told m. th-t he soull a Ne owvory SO0 W R
this ~snvlntaunt,

Mo Lhe b.ut of < r.oeoloct o, ool ek
should thig schetulod mo ti e an tlo firat sty in
Jung not tage oloew, S b thovooitmg provision poeas Laean
slternnte mootins, asst lik tooaa th Cheot et adny n i
the followine menth, and % Gl sms Sl ool tdedog o

- -
- 1% -
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KLUS sove me o gqite conaiacrabls prekot of informatisn,
end by this time, I roe-il, wvrso. HOINTLN had roturncd
wd on2 o f the childran poorad curicusly into the r)m.
Vg, IDIVIUN gallod the 2hild boek, thonwh oossitly

Wy horl bion the ‘*-\"s“' coer v crllza the ohild L:;ck.
In ~ny ovent the ohild wag enlliod awny. Thore also
czeurred the fellowing cvontse

i, '+ - = 1 ¥ N e

~

t

vory thin dr or QnorI LM, Cils o, I “~d beon givon the

i o< SRGFRNOGIeR T e g 031, 500500 by JOEN A Lh 1REL et 1EHE Lo pividten L8 R0
KL, bvt tant I mast procecd vary dolicstely in this

last mattsr o 2s not te ofrmd e oad tast ounlar no
circumstence nuab I insist upen or <ok an issuccof this .
mcttor,  KLAUS dic zecont the wnllct, but looks sonwwhint
pEALLr d, and whan 1 reoe sorn. very hontotive inquirics
conesrning whotnor b azedsd sny -onsy oither for Fins 1f P
ar messibly for hiz sist.r, the ronty was so cold an
fin=l that T sunt a0 Docthor weti the motier. It was quite 7
chvious th-t by ov:n wonticnine this I had olfonded the
m-ne I 1:ft shortly thoronfier, ond rotwrnsd t2 New Tork,
Thers T turncd cvor the inforasiicn 5 J2ii ond 2lso riturned
te l‘.:n the vl,500, oc, scyinze t! o maly o tontotive

¥ 5 & Crriztras nrosont I ogav: TLUUS 3 wellot of the
in drcas o0

in ,, but Lh-~t ML UT FUULE dr_oanalad Ly vielontly

th:. _L smed it inndvisr®lc to jursur b sutj.at furtiore
) I rcc"ll v;ry wioll that m o the aocnsien of Ty onooting

hid ¥ - “

7

g in 7o tride, thot thora was
Tris trensflr of thr infomaticn
INT el T AR e T !'*‘:x* AT ha JORM prad M et WAt Site, W T7H5 nat Bilieve Lt

AR

e Mephation, ~ad 1ooon ot rocnll the wirel berowghe

CLUS TS ot the 1DLNIR

o hoovy snew oonoLhs oroers

bhi
a

mjast wpice 13 my trip e Santa Fep, il Iovoov forring
to tic Tirct trip, ~nd in vovy 0t oy Xf 1%L7, =n a

Sctusday 2ftorny a, Iomot 0D dn - beronooe L Bteact ond
——




e Howover, T was o xt
ch whnt I ked Vu:j'cfruxt;t
2 trin was complstely out ol tme gquoiticr, Jls
timoy 1t wae only with ‘}'f' A _=t.“'-'t
c) szt ominutao thot 1 oved bom
ta arranes W toke ;-r of o voeation that carly in
2are b orecsll thet the troin tivt I tock ;iq'ﬁyt 30
cetly Lo HAbugucPdiny) but¥Etonsed W Claviy,  Riw Hrxizof S
3, t‘:'.'/. = ceach attachod te a shvin 5..0111 for a
Sumi ’S to 30 miles inte (lbugrornue.  Dowsald
dl Lot NLOUS nmeldl pdvrlisod moothot it f.:‘.: ,:ff et
i, some 40 il.z lrom SJlnacvorque, ot 1
1 ct tir-rsporstition into Santa T, wiikoat
soxsing o lblmn..rQ'.". Trnis Lost 1 nad doomed i..‘z-r".rts.‘.blc,
I ti‘. 175t tn A LA :nl;; n.ovie peiaz o Seatn §8 owoudd K
Toconcset.d witl, Ak, alonle colrey projeet and they
~1=ht Jﬁﬂdvr ho this sternr.e s in thaie nldst. Yory
lixLLJ, Ideomid 1o curtrin th-t osh of thoese swenic
15ing from L:"y ‘¢ Sunto Fu, wnala b oin wntfom, 1
crrived in Slbuquereus in the viry carly ~ftorocen, Just
shortly ~ftor 12100 o'clock, :nd ingiired the vy Lo i
bus st~tien, I belli.ve 7,‘. t. sidher DLUS Rl told g
that therz ves troaspertotizn oy b fron Jloworgwr to
Senta Fo, or thot 1o hed obtrinel suen Lnlermoticon (rom
onz ¢f the portars or conbrctors on the Gantes S llne, o
Wi e B 4 L otook Yha bus o Santa Foyoand arrlvind thhrs byt 2e 30y o o o et
.o _ in the rfterneos, L oind coagid rrble Ll o gpera
' mtil L:9), ond o avold drewiar sttuotion to yaelf, Ty
went c3 oony erdiniry tewrist .;ulﬂ, to the rath r lopae
histerizal muscen locrtod in Sonts . Thers 1 Lnaulred
sbout. —bt“.n;nﬂ a map of Sonta 3-, rnd thoy d10 elve me e i
whink I bolicve to be tdontisrl wilh the anc weich 20U ! o
hoo shem me in Cambriigs, Mrosachus.tte, Do ted 3ut.'h a Shei-
270 brerus. 1did not wich Lo sl Lo w0y ta th Tantillo
Stract 3ridge ond lave iy S in Sante Yo oposorbor zuch
sn oeourrings, L luﬂﬁtud tho Toatillo Liel Lt dridon o on
the mirny, ond wont thor: wroat ly nbo Lo o'cl'-m'.-:. KL.is
srrivid thipe naas x;l_,r tius o Lire. ~lnutos 1ot Saring
which twn cr Lhreoo minul.a T boosre oxtewly wruy, 79
thi sres arcone the Costille Dir 6 Drieel s xteor
soerscly :-ttlgd. SRS VI SRR G HTLARTS B GRS S T —
moprav. ) racd, and detvine A dlleputstod ol oar, oo Uk
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' WAL.US told o thet bie sms potline ~lang very w1l with
his work in los ..lrmos, ~nd told ro it ho dld not, howevir,
. .a belicve, and thot was ~ reitorction of kis obs t-rnnt wnich
T ‘ he hrd made sevoral tiacs befeorc, oncc Cembriies and
at lerat once or toics in Now Tork, th-t tho stomie LLLrgy
< projuct srould be C""‘Dl ted in 3'Lff1C‘ at tie for hme - are T
in the wrr rgoinst the Jopoanis..

e WHow nlso  told no-thatrBvarvone concornddiwith thisde . werwioy AR
vork was working very had, ﬂr*ct‘callf cay ond night, ond
thot he hinmgelf put in an ove I‘".F\. of from 13 to 2G ho ars o
. doy. ¥e nace arrenglooents for the noxt :n”tl.ne, vwhish
i . KL.US said :;*nuld be sem.otimo in .owrist, but I d-"u ol
L ard e fin2lly set it for the 10th of .mptcmb.,. Ll

u7 would 1i%: to stote hors thet the d-te of the first
’ _ m.octing sad the one tart I o new discussing in Szda 7oy
ms on the first J-tweday in Juns of 159

-1

"Mre finsl oncurreoncs vos thot HLUS geve me o considerable
acket of informrtion, Thoers shamll be alded anc '—.am thine,
nd thot $2 thot DL.UATE dinmsicionee onooomoootiar inoiolke
Lugust, 1545, mry Gav: beon sl Lo L Eoet, nob e bl
monticnce tlot sl immart-nt cowlinanb s Lo tohe plrce o
- . during Jucugt, but fe ddd not laditat. ahodooids diveinoent
' wane L 1374, .n..','-". cad tesv Who 4 *st vur foon Soote Fo o to
Ao g 4P e T TR *..lbuquﬂrmk i 1 xrd considerabic difficely thet-oveaning V- - 3f
in trying o obt-in - plres toog !
intond e lc*'!'- ..ltv_q 1- roul wn bl
is ..J""l".b I Loiives ;
a kbl oreom, T orosistairad ;.‘. L Tilv.nri
starling st she ull 2 viom uoco o voiiskl
sove it for me. durins ko
. arecticndly very o%ur he
trelucine one Yot Loreenl
gt 12:7) afelock ot nisl
tiv.re was gach - laag muling
yepe cirtoin thot no poom vnudd b '.M\L.“.;
I thercupon windered throuzh .1lbugy. T2

u- -~ 1. .t N .
un aseing o oalic mon, ho dirn o v to A

PRl

. P

W
A
«

'Y

seraning for
1T Ll wnmier-
obLo oeald
wyening Iomn e ingn oy at
2l ef ~n s z:oun UL ovau.
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Tha orly some. thet triac aooolr ol nld
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hallury on t* socond {loor <¢f this hom., vh.r. a nglhe-

shilt ser.unm woa pub up crounc oo vory riclicty cot, 2
sant ths niesht thort, ond 10 tho folloving cftirnc.n,
about 6300 o'cloek, took tic Lrzin Trom ~lbugiorque to
Chicago, fHere egzin T hed boan wnadle to sk, prior
“aaw - reswrvotions, and enly obtrirad =y spae. in tho iorly
T . ~ftermeon of Sunloy. wWaon T osrrived in Thlcogo I
e - ' inguired by tolonhions gt i olepert Tominsl and dotermined
that the only spacc Tleculs, £t ras from Chilcazo to
washinston, 2ven go, thot wea cho~por thon geaing bty
- - trzin fram Chic: 29, to d\.r York ~ndlodelphize secorddngly, -~ s
el R “&g‘%““%ﬂ"' T went by plaine to Tashiliton, %‘1&" riv_dp there shout N

' Lt30 or $:00 in the ~ft-ras:n, :nd then taok the Punnovlvania
) ) Radlroed train (roa Faahincten t.o N.ow York, _  tout $:00)
oo - - . o'clock in the cvonlne, rad somadore in the arcs of

0 .. .. - Motropolitan .wviniu in Brooklyn,and wher: Motropelitsn

L - oewonue aporeachoa Qucens, It JOIR and turnod the
L - inforn-~ticn ovir to his, thot 15, cho dnfarmclion T jad

: roccived feem KLWS PUCHS,
ooor mMiy last mesting with %IU3 FUCHS cccurre<i ra sch.."ul-.d,
: in Santa Fo on Sootumbur 175 Lo, ..22fa T hed the usuarl
difficultics in prenaring for this trip, first the nstter

-

e ) of mon.y, and I cid a conaldurablc mw it of derrauvine A
: toward this ond, zoac of LG ot tio voiy -5t nint
s 150 thore was Yhe mnbliere el obininine tine of 0,

o i erein with gront Qiffindty, I moaneged to cocomplish this,
P : I took the train from Phil-dcl-hin to Chicr o, and stn.ynl
- ) ovir in Chicajo ot the Telar Fawese In by e, LYy ing I .
R s R G Y the” PALEST Gonas fnd vint) “igatr o the

e Deervorn Staticn, whare I = ~orlicre in tnia oo obtalnod

T snace to Jlbuquurque. T rrrivel in Jlhuquorge ooy oin
. tho o :k, poasiuly cn & Tucadry or wobiosdey, - w! rogistord
. ot Lo diflton Potule I owscd the nomn MELGT GO ..“', the

. ’ grms whilch I had wioedd ot the Prlmor Nonc, froe Llbuquerque

I vent Lo Sante -, and very 1-te L UL oLt r'.nu.x, ~bout
6100 o'clock, mot ‘.',I, 13 Uk .-':5, This m .tin® wns on the

outskirts of Sentlco Ko, vl vos norr 2 g obhweh,

. "For the flrat tisc n s ~coecatlon with PTG ke v
. late for a mouting which cecurr.dd, rad by lat. T =ven that
: ho vas Cully twonty or twenby fiv. minctes tarlrs o Gdll eome
~long driving from the cutsble of Saare 70 o (o diecction
.. of the ity ttaclf, Hoe o plouncsd to ne thet b owag vory sorrvy

-7 -

s .,
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wee sbout ot boing punctual, Lot thot he bnd groat difficulty,
* first in obboining tho us: o0 the arrp end sicondly, n
boing able to ¢ bt auny fram Lis fricads with shom b oworhod
- -

b Log-.loc s, He clso oxploind o oA thot thors weee
Y

ot som. ba.fles of liouer 11 tho bottom of the <~r wiich liquor
kg been pureiansad by VLIS and thiso fl";\.nt.a, in wroparation

for o oparty which thoy wore goint o havs back at les Llomes
‘ that very cvonins, Thy nvurponc of ks '):.rt.:,r vas Lo colobrate

tha susacszful use of stenic cnrcy in the form of a w.oopon,

i SLUIS nleo teld 1y o nd Lhis seavryed vhil: he mms ariving

awsy fror. Sinte Fo ond up into the aurrcunding hill and
- - ' dcsort country, that hie himsoif vas rothor avostricksn
) by sibct h"* ceorred, ard that, :':‘:..3:1;,' ",; bed not, ; A
i ;""‘*"W*ﬁmﬁﬁ"“‘ AP ERin L the projmf&n{o*t nat RRVE b:“‘n*"bmfun"
bofora it wes cammlotad, end tnrt cortninly B ha
gricvously unlcrestiz-tod the industrisl pote r.t.iJ of
- thae Unitod 3t-t.s in boin~ apls 45 comsl to oich 2 gisonlic
andertaking,  Esoownx 2lso wr.coly concern d by the torriblo S
destructisn which the i_znen rod wronghb. He teld ne thet
et whoreas, bofor., the towmsp. ple in Santa Fo hed rogarded
thon, the '.\;ﬂ::lh ef Lug Llrmos, 28 o sort of “"bocadogiling®
outfit cnzogd in wwork vhich L} .7 oconl not comnorzhondy that
now th.y '.::r“ heilld o 213 sider ar oooguoring hirous, and
the towmspeedle v pow 0Ly f._,.1~1y to thom, R oalso
tald mo thot the re I-ticnshin botuo.n Lhe 2ritish nlezion
~nd ke United Statis, which cnee bed Loon axtronaly
cw*‘u"l rad Tveo, Dot oo bleens somovho bostreoindd,
g thcd thor: woas oo loncare B e zxchang, 2 inform-tion
botirecn the tro grouns, N0 osaid b c.rioin s.ctioms of
the projuet ¢t Los - ixes, whish hed beun feoeckys op..n\.d to
Rin o were Lerrod.,  He Jortioor oollothot b D-d no ddca
s sHiane A o PR 28RS i TR he SuT Y codtART 4ETWAT A A T maa,, DUt T
th-t }".: oxpoctad that gontisg in bt noor futos , nossiDly
cbaut D.conbor of 17LY, -a2 »easivyy so-.tiee crly in 17LG,
tiot thc 3ritishreuld fov. Ri- o rltum to Mol o
weuld ascin rosume wotk en At.a:.xic Ty, selusiv iy for
them. 32 told mornlag tist Re hnd boon nebill 4y 2
morhor of the Writisck int Dlieres that U ".j wer. trylag te
centaet RLUUSYs £-th o+ in Hiel, ‘.r":'w, “hewh it any be
lix<ly thot XL U0 zcturlly onid ¥y or.rs b ;i_";; t
cactriate his Sothop froc Switosorlon i o Kid, T beliwwn
thot KL.US sadd his Il r ! J.v e timc liv d dn Svitzoriand
>

ns.tfu?o R A

uri.“g the wor, triing cnr2 of sn: of hls rrondeilirin who
hod bezn crphorod by the o4 ot of ils mvronts i: a Goreen
corc.ntraticn ~onp, Inery o n, NLUI 7as conc.rn d booauae
S A
e




woeo PHEGLR3OT v o - T A e '" S
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M tald me thot Ris foathar wes v.rs old, =nd wor glvin
s to talizing r-thor frozly zbent iz 3unfs arst, noning
. - 2LU5'3 sebiviting in the CTomoimizst Darty in Gomin o
in the v.-:rs 1532 ond 1933, ¥L.LS “0ld mo thet 3 for o3
he 'l Lh- British hed no inkiing sbect his onst 25 it
A . wrelatad ts hiz Coenmunist netiviti:is, and e wrs avious

thet this contiznus 30. Ko told mo that the British
int~1li-ener. men hod 2lso o aticncd srst it =i b
© AR B w-- eng3ibls to tring KFL.US's f-ther to Frpzlan?, and zzoin
' XL U5 wrs concoracy, lost his fothor inzdvirt atly let
: C drop sz hint 3 to KL.USG's posty, K. wrg also vory S
g R SR s AP ueh concbrmicd nbott thowullerdhof “the’ old rinny end @ oaX e oon ST TR
' wos in senonrot A€ a dilormn, I could not give bim
v .ry rach ndvies, excipt to t.ll hin to pronocd n3 he
thought bust, ond thzt pcasibly he wan greatly over-
‘ cotinating the cxtint to which the old mon would telk
- . and 2lso the axtont te whick tha FEritish night be '
intercsted in KL.U3's nast, 1 could soo theot LD was
' 21z vory such concirasd about the w21lnre and health of
his father.

#The follewing mrvrangem:nt waz medo withW-'_

for m cting hin sgain should ho bu transfirr.d o Great ’
Britisn: starting with th: first Cctaeday in 2 given ronth,
which month was to b dut rmin.d from inquiry et iL.U5's
sigterts ond the micting wes to talic pl-c. in arnlond a3
soon rg it esuld be arranced for soteonc 00 mowt JLUUS .
th:ore.  To cmolify, noithur of v hnd ony Ldcs ns Lo how !
soon w eculd ded min: from KL.USts sizter when ho would '

o st s e w0 gctually leave, or hed left {or dritein,- 5o thot-a monthy -7 . ¢ . ~3sa
aftor KLeU3'a arrival in Snelond, ond on the fiest Seturday,
rea. mootings vors to bein,  Tio time wad e oW £:00 P XK.,
and 4he plmcg wes 10 Lonwinn st o bubo oxTr.ss o poamich
comtiined the word "Crose nt®, rod ny bowes b 3oacthing
1ike "2rodington”, or "Tod!iinetun”,Crasuant, Tite mcting
was to be sbove thc tubc on tiw stroot, and the recoonition
aignal wos to be bk followlint

"In onc hend the p.rasn +a.ztiag (L US would Ravs five
boeks bomnd togthr by a tigit ntring, Thoae Loaka w.re
to be earricd by a coupl of fliuicres hick d un-i=r the
string. In the other hand the Z.raon wng t hovo a boodk
aont-ining tho osutslde el t of BaX IT CrAF s hook, "
pooular ot thet tine, and whirh esatalrned o Lre. collochion pp—
of rncedotng. Tha busk Jackot i, T b Heve, 2 yellow and _ —

- 19 =
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croen Zosiqnoon L, 1 eom onotoroo-tl ot L5 e W0
hove uscd [or A recoymition .:.LL""I"I bryond the [rce
trot the purson oo ing hir W oule £nvs o eomnlite
: hysiczl descripticn of Vil us ?LI;'.'S The ot Teind
- . ~bout bhis rc.ting with TL U5 TJd5:7% wns tlirt ha moniionod tha
re hod ctionded tho ticst oo ..vsian A% tno Lonb oot L lamagurid,
. How ‘:\::i"o, and hL ocdss monLoonnd teome AL the p.onlo back
W st Log Slanos uold hin of hieving z.on the flach wven though
it w5 r=ining and tho sry wis WV .:‘(‘ s5t. Thire w5 2ilo
: O“Orlc.:,d for t.n contin~zacy should RELHS be in Comborides
SRR S L e Yoo f RE s i e b ~*‘*‘?-r;-md“‘i'1=¢b’n7‘ cage 4 -ixt
: ~bhlz to ognin sxnd the time sround Jrrlst':,., with ho
roLiE LI fomily in O “hride., oo that the bog
asccrtaining his whoracbouts wo. % male on in
before th~t time., This a..tl T touk plocy os
Z

: feFod I cnidd
' . in th. nillg surroniing Santo Foooal wes 2 oonl diztoacc

awny, bocausc brlow us I coulit b,-:r-,l:,' 5.c the lishis
Santa Fo in tho cistoac., KL drove ac dnto Sonon

: and just on thc cutskirte ol the cuntral ares »f thohonn,
The lest cvant th-t trmspired bolere ‘-’L U3 drenond m
oif in Santz Fo, cn baz oubskirts of tic o nir-l oran of
the town, was that NLLUS zov: 2. e O At of informztion
r:lating to stunic Lr‘."‘:r;,'. Thig i~g b wocor zncs with ¢
our proccdure, whor by onc infor-rtian wos Y2 b o o3aed
w.bil such tim. thet wo wmor. ro-ly Lo 310ty JEber
poriod of anxi:us w~itins, nheut o~ oheer ond oo belf, T
fin2lly ebtalned » bus going bock b Llbugueran o

sk st WETEGRAE” Bart Th € AHE R LT gy R RS TR E TR Hote 1) T

- and v.ry "rlj I the mr-.*_::-', -_w:.'s‘.bl;.r ez
infarroc by the airlines thobt tror. wose o

28 Rrnsng Citye I was mhk\. e b-; oo .

ard w=n% to tie Llbuqe vone Jimoeect anl

to Lo.os City. .t zonsan _.i' I v

fram teore I otook n odep oconch ':,r.

‘..u wonine, T oju b omenoood

".llh stront Stobion o

cf th. woy wtil tho airmiu

regt of tie vty in o Pullhon

o] went dircetly fror Dow
~nd carricd cnt ny norzon the
given ey for thn, noxt Tow dny
mceting with JOHI which <12 &

g




L oot
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waz far too rashed for time to ¥oep such 2 mecting. it
‘ wos cll that I could do to accomplish this trip to Santa

e T T Fo and“back, I did meit JOIY some dxys leter after ry
roturn to Philad lphis, Ind the place was in Quicns, Nuw
York, and was som.wh.re X tween Jockson Eelights and
Flushing, ond also som:where in the ncightorheod of the

—_— oloveted 1ino th=t rvng throwh Flushing, There I
- . : ' transferred tha irformation which XILUD FUCLS had given
" S me to JOBN. Since this lsst azoting-that I hed with © - R

XL.US TiCHS, in Suptomdur of 1945, I have nover so.n por

' hoard froem him rgeln,

e R AR e e ¢ RPN L3 R T SRR SRR o e T

I o7 would 1ike to sct cut tho convirsctions I hed with
KL.US FUCES concerning his work for the Henhattan wnz in.ur

-
e
-

: ;’!‘OJJCL.
S . "On ono oceasion, ~nt I belicve this to be en the A
: ' . - occasion of our fourth me.ting, that ia, the onc vhurs we hnd
e -7 7 dinncr ot Roscnhein's Restauwrant, KLUUS told mo thut the
- ' " atomic cnorgy projuct was boing pursucd, or was going to be
pursucd on e very large scal: as rugords the auparation
of the ncccssary isotope of wurs~nium, somewhire in the
Southcastern United Statos, and he thoutht possitly that
tho location would be in Guorgis or pes:ibly even
.lrbana, .lsc on the occasion of our lrst mecting in How
York, this was thc scventh mecting and ofvurred dwring e
walk in Contrel Pork, KL.US told mo that the placs whore
N : he cxpocted to bo trensferrud mes gomowvhore in th: Southw.st,
£ 2 and he thought most likcly in Moxlco, not Now lexlco,
pipin o s v FUrtiiory. on tho occaston of this muoting in Conteal Poghy: crn -5x
KL.US told me thet tho Dontsh Notwl prize winner, NILOKOHR,
=) . , was ot prusent in this couniry ymdir the nom VICICL DU KTR, :
' KL.U5 said that obvioualy the pacudonym MITHOL * 2.XR »

was bing used Bocpuse too mony poople might o ol thrt

NTLS 'R was the discov.rer of the commenly ae s pted DWOIR
wory of ..tomle Structure, and mizht reitte tiis foet to

the cirematence thnt some cctivity rogording atomie

caurry wea polng on in the tnitod Stntes, [ ~oeortain that

I turncd tho infomstien conc pnipng the siparction of the

HE
¥

¢
lsotopes of urenimm by gooooua Gt Tvaton in s Scuthonat ;Z'r
United States over to JOME!, no s Ll ea the fact that F-3
LL.US was dus to bo treaslorr ¢ to the Sottheostoru mart Y
of the country, probably Mu.teo, rad also the ntormntion 2

thj;“tsnunﬁ POER was in thin country undor the s -“L'-—-l.i_:_
U g (3N

|
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ML woeuld Lik, to adl thet T mew of only tw

for thv. scporctinn of 4o Icotcp:n Cron vroniun,
thads s wre boiny nurscd burs dn the

tog, sad that thise mothsds wiers, (1) The guswous
oroaccsz, (2} Tho clectronagn:itic scporaticon

¥

5 ticn conoirning the °
retion of \Jnto"" was given Ly e
uI‘ S"‘x.u'\\.. m-ul: f-“’“ we '.-.':.-"c

ot
)
N
¢
b
:‘,"
b
-y
17
st
=
:

s
mobthods

-

th:t .t th:c time I hed n;”u¢c..i ta VL.GS thg pog
of the v of thermgl diffusiom -5 2 no2ns of sown

. isotones, but that RLUS hrd brewid thiz osld ol

£

s me voerbal inlormation, o
1: rentld ts 7o clong with

e | » . £ aen )
monts)l natos of auch :

i i T onub this motoricl in
vriting, 4.3 3% cv.p o JoEN. The vorbal
irformet JE3 pave o ned such s the foct
corneammti bcin: in th. wevntry tndor the neme
HIOEDLLS fornaticn cone raing thi loention

=]
+

Tre ttamic Lnurey cweilct ononodrrs ucml;, invelving :

znseous Alffusion in tho South i ited Stot ony onad

th infarmetion cenc.rnine th: frot of Lhe locobtion

of a lrrpe scals oxder.moabnl ctitian in the u01t“-.sv-rn

o 2 the combry, p:ﬂ‘Lo*y ovon o Tenico, rbi»‘ e I L.tur

. Ty
24
80y

ed An welting anditurn. d7oVer tom JOER, e st TS T
9T rocnll thot -n the ooncsion of the sixth 3. ting

with LL.03, neer Torn Hnll in mrooklyn, thet U hed given
+f nziar sbout tiro2 by

s
¥
3

ne g.vor=l tymsvritiln picc.s :

rir. imeh.s, of irrog:lar siz o, which knd contoin.d n

n‘ b T of qu‘stiaq' r.1loting to ~temic on rogy. The
ageolngy of thuse guisiisns wrs atron 1y ocor, and 1

proat difficnlty in w-¥ing »ny s.nst ot ol thare,

Tor cxomnli, in ploes of th werd M"inst-li-tien® the

word "fretory" was uscd; in plats of the werd "techniqes

or maothods™ the words "Hew te mio owt™ viry us.d.

T peliv, that tio owicirc mozzayl wag nrobably
nGrY foTur” t.ly slroged, ot tiot cithor in coting or e
i trencl-ting, or possibly beik, the morcen who had con: b -
cuch probobly hrid nmo t.chnironl b Xpronsdwiitowr, -
- 77 - '
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pocsibly being an the lov.l of a elurk, ani a5 such,
tho mcsaage had bucenc brdly Jumblod, I d4d moke wat
sense I eould out of the mcssog:, 2o on this occosien
of this muiting in Brocklym, bog-n %6 t.11 NL 55 ~bouh
vihzt Turther inferm:-tion wog dosired, I did not

got very far along this coursc b ca.g¢ ELLUS 3.imed o :
take o{fense ot bing instrustod ond said very drifly N
that he hed 2lready coverid -1l of such aattora v. '-yﬁ“-“ R
theroughly, ond would continac to do 10,

g ]
AL

1»'.—#&:»;',;;:»;.“«*:&&';*5 SRR ._A'I,wfurthcr br.‘licw thaWn thei'eceasion of - oups Llrst’ <1 rive "

T x

#

’*MMSQA s ts

;i Hy

mocting. in Sonta T, Mow >.._xico, carly dn Juno, 1545, XLUS
told me thet among tie drta he Dad gliven me was 2 sk tch
of the atomic bomb xts.-lf I u‘r' 1ot, how.v.r, ins. ct
this motcrisl, so I can not any vhethor thops was any such,
tut I dn receldl el rly FJ'..a ' atatement to that :ff.ct.

" vrom.d 1ik: to aad E-l. tarour, howt our ntiro
mcctinge, tho rolationgidp LU:twoon LiLUC FUCHS ond mc wns .
thet of twe fimm {ricnds, Fuartlcr, on the orczsicn of
the 1:3t zusting in Sents Yo, K1AQC cxpresc od'tho' hapo that
sumetine in tic noor fat o rr* nizirt br el to m_ b opnly
ng fricnds. | - .

/3/ berry Gold

91 hewe rezd thc abovs stobus.rt censistiaz of this and
28 tynowritton pegos, snd Yovs sion 2 _ach nege o8 A1l strtee- _
menta, contadnsd thoradn agg tras %o the beat of =y lmeowlidgo— - -
“Jiﬁ }" 11»4.

/'J/ Frrry Gotl
July 10, 121
Pulkle., oo,

Yitnoagads

/e/ Te Scott Mi1l. r, Jr, p.cial [rent
Fo B¢ To Justles, 7/10/99, Pnti-,, Do,

/s/ Riotard E, Bronnan
Oreeindl Jpent, FBL, Ju tl(‘t‘
JLLJ_[ 10' l?fi"u, J}Jlf“"' ’)’t r"'g t
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... 1T.. FINANCIAL TRANEAGTIONS OF HARRY GOLD . o

PARRY GOLD has, in prevmas interviews, consistently denied liavin?
received pa;ment of any kind from his Soviet superiorss However, on July 14, l/,C,
when confronted with a record of his bank account and certain financial tt&!‘s-

actions, GOLD said ke har‘ receiypd expense rmoney from orly cne nf his Scvies
esnlonnre superiors, 4 EV, knom to COLD only aa iJO}{I‘iI" tut sube-
- -8 Lentl} 1denti.fied as TARUVLEY e

s - '-§r -r -

. .

e Y samL o inancial, transactiqus.of LD were.uade availacle by.various- -z !s:
SR COnIiden.ial “and rﬂliabI\, informants of the I’hllafiel')‘ “ia Qffice. These trans-

actions are bem‘_ set ferth in their entirety. The comments of HALIY SGOLD con-

- cerning each of thece transactions as furnisted to JAs T. SCOTT MILLZ:, J.:. and

SR ..IC‘.A.'?.D E. ZZ4AN are listad followin: t..'-e pectinent trmsaction.

Ae REAL ISTATE TRUST LO:'.P....O.
15th and Sansom Sireets
Philadelphia, Penauylvania

= Philadelphia ranfidential Informant T-1, cf known reliability,

L “1de avaiiable information cen- .

.+ tailned in the files of %thi9 company concernin, the account of ALY J0LD. Thisg
information was furnishad in confidence and should net be rade putlic withoul the
issuance of a subpoena duces tecum.

An accomt was opened b:,r GARKY CLD on Septecber 11, 19LL end
closed on August 2%, 15L7. GCLD's business adldresa was given as the Fennsylvania
Sugar, Co::pamr,, 1037 Neqth, Delavere avenue, Philadelphia, kennsylvania..- The initial- -
deposit. the account was in the azount of 103.50. His occurition was chovm as
chemist,

PR

Accerding to T-1, OOLD had with this tank anly & checking account.
There vas no record of ay leans or 1y otaer type trancactisne with this banks

Date of Deposit 'A.::zount'o!' seposit T-me of Denozit
9/13/L - 3 103,50 Check Jrom the Pennsylivania Warehonsing and
{initial ceposit) Safe Nerosit Zompany
10/5/Lh 20.00 aeck from whe Neal Estate Trunt Company
10/23/Lh L2450 Check ef ive Bcnosylvania Parelsusiag and

Zafe Teposiy Cempany o




hate of Deposit rmount of Teposit

10/28/&!.

12/h/hh

4 150.00
| 300.00

21545 16400
2/2u/us L0600
- S/zsﬂs " 50,00
z/s/hs L0510
2/28/1;6- - 12.75

The 1t.ems in parcnthesis (Sucar}, were Dunisaed
as he said that tie notation referred to the Pumnsylvania Suar

T=1 also procduced the ledier card on the account
which ahmred that the following checlks wers writtern by iiimg

e

#ﬂ?i«f‘?ﬂ?&{k‘bﬁn.“ of Chock,, ... AOUNL. pos. gorr
9/12/LLs {. 80,00
9/ Nk . 20.00
" 10/19/uL | 22,00
10/30/Lk 190400
T 12/u/W 250,00
12/21/L) 50400
2/13/u5 375400
2/13/L5 0400
2/16/45 60400

e of Teposit
C-ock {rom tihe Real Tatate Trust Cerpeny
Cash
Checx frem, tuo Kensington éaj,_j.onal fank, sens |
Cash
Cash
Ca.ah .

check from the Penasylvania (Sugar) Corpany
Check from whe Pennsylvania (Sugar) Company

by T-1, inasmien
COMpIy e

of the subject,

p: €O 5 er - wm o taemtonas w M N et
fash

Caan
LOCLL CANOITTY
Cash

vyaclf oniy (cash)

HA. Y «CLD

Nead  ctate Troect Company




ate of Creck

3/26/05
VAV, T
2/25/43

% i e
e e SRRy ML TR

1/5/45

/1116
/%6
2/W/L6
2/15/16 -
3/u/L6

<

1yself only (cash)

T TR
cnly (cash)

L b
SRS S R R

only {cash)

MC.FLLLEOUTTATY

ULl . TGUGIRTY -

dyself enly (cash)

HARGY OLLD said that he cpened this account at the Real Zstate

Trust Cempary on Gerterber 11, 13LL with a check in the amount o
check, he said, he had received for doing legitimats work Tor the

spmapaiee st rnaten e or The next deposit

fim Gtto Seibert.

_‘;,.-.‘ c;) i A.’.ﬁt.a; S -,
S1§EnE 6 526700,

douttedly receive
to defray his travel cxpenses ce

30 legitimnte work tut was cerosited in tii.s accov
ected »itl. 015 ecopionaze activities.

at in ordepr

RAelative to the check for 2132400, d
GCLD sagd that this -oprosented his one-half share in a Tee of
ARV EROTIMN had raid o GOLD and
vhich W%y had dcne.

vhich YARQOVIIV :

;_fU0.00 which

CUCHTTT for lepitimate work

t of J3T2.00 vn Cecembeor L, 1246 represented money
in connection with nis expenie3 in esplenage.

+00 <epcsit of Februar: 2, 1945 represernied a loan which

OLL had made fren h
made in anticizaticn of SCLD's 4ris ¢ San

following June.

Loyor, thz Ponnsylvas This loxn was

e Fiy lew Mexico to et FUCHS the

il Torpa-We

R e eip——
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GCLD said he did net know th: cract orizin of the peney which zade
up the cash depesit of 515.00 on Fubruary 13, 1947, jlowever, he atated that iras-

ruch as it was deposited in his account at the Real Estate Trust Comparg, ne would -

nave used it for His needs in espiorage.

2
.
-;r &"‘4..,..‘..._.

o T ¢ fext entry, which was a c¢ach r’\wo it of _,LO’.OO l:'..u,e en
rebrua.ry 2h, 1545, rep ~cseated nonc 1y wiiich "’I’O"’"I :ad given HAAY GLD.

COLD said this moner ha.d teen gwe.n him v,korr,'-r te delray his travel,ex;‘uueng,ﬁmﬁ
ot between Philadelphif anc’ Yow York'and “A198 in u:*fféi'mtion of Cf‘..D ts trip to
Santa Fe, [ew cxico in Junc.

n

Tre next itcm, which consists of a <ash denozit of $350.00 made on
Kdy 29, 19&5, %as deposited by MOARTLY, £, DCULIIITY. . LOLS 3uid that it was
necessary for DOUGHERTY to make this depouit Lo cover an ovordraflt which GGLD

had made. COLD stated that he had left ror Santa Fe  a day or two prior to
this deposit.

s ' The ncxt two deposits, which censist ¢f checks fron the Pennsylvania
Sugar Company, one for 5L08,10, xade on Pebruary 9, 19L6, and the rext for {1375,
made on February 2C, 1946, represent 3CLD's severance pay from tie Pennsylvania
Sugar Company.

WITHRAVALS
e e et il

espionave activiticos on b(nalf of the aoviet nio::.

The following checlawere civin o him by loans, according to HARRY
GULDe

222400 on October 19, 19LL, %o LCUUTLL B. Tay« FERTY
50,00 on February i, 1906 to WCimoiert
0250600 on February 15, 19L6 to FAAGIEXTY

The check for $60.00 drawn on Uohrinry 26, lﬂh) to QECINA VACAOEH
was undoubterdly in repaiment of a loan whieh | JD had n:u!e fror LOGEAIAUGH. Zhe
is a former co-wmorker of [ANMRY GOLD at the Pmn. vivania Sugear Conpany.

- 27 =
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Harry Gold on June 12, 1950, furnished information
concerning conversations he had with ibraham Brothman relative
to their stories given to the FBI and the Federal Grand Jury
in July 1947. ,

Gold asked Brothman how the FBI got photograohs of
Gold and Brothman together. Brothman said "I don't know. They
got them - a lot of them - photographs of FBI."

- "Gold stated that at this time he had become somewhat
worried about the possibility that the FBI had photographs of him
and - or 'Sam' and Gold's contact 'John.'"

Relative to the contact of Harry Gold described in
the preceding paragraph as "John", Gold has identified him as
Anatoli Antonovich Yakovlev. Gold also advised that Yakovlev
was the successor to Semenov who was his Russian espionage
superior.

Philadelphia report | - v o
L July 5, 1950 _ e
& P Re: "Abraham Brothman, o
N was,, Espionage - R"

100,36501,0-103 page 5 -,
BAM: pan (g87(1if7 P




Among photographs of fhe meeting places of Harry
Gold with Klaous Fuchs, Semenov and Yakovlev was #3 Thilds

Restaurant, 261 ¥est 3Lth Street, New York City, which was the
location of the meeting bepween Gold, Semencv and Yakovlev.”

Other information furnished in this serial will be
Jound in 65-57449-584.

NY rpt. 7-10-50
Re: "Harry @old, was.;
Espionage - R."” '

5 -37&&5-5&& -
3 ,
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The photograph of Anatoli Antonv:ich\Yakovlev was
exhibited to H wvho was unable to identify same. (no date given)

=

b"l/ San Francisco. Report

qu July 13, 1950
Re: "0Olga Nikolaevna Artemoff,
VBS-, ES iOﬂz&e-R" -
3

%%’;353 7=

~

Correlators Note: {There was no indication in the
reference as to the connection between 0lga Nikolaevna Artemoff,

and Anatoll Yakovlev. A 1 e of reference
stated "KO DISSEMINATION v)m".
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The following is & quotation in full of this
serial: "Regarding Bureau advice to Washington Field this
date that David Greenglass admitted receiving $i
from subjects to leave ecountry. Attention direc%ed to New
York letter dated July 1lth instant in case entitled Jack
Soble Espionage-R noting on page 4 that Soble withdrew

06 00 from his and his wife's account at Ninth Federal
Savin and Loan Bank on July 3 and met James Martin on
July & last. Letter also notes earlier contact between Dr. -
Robert Soble and Esther Trebach R on June 12 last and
fact Rand acguainted James Marti

(bX)

‘Suggest lnvestigation be directed toward
etermining possible association of Rosenberg with Rand or
Martin and considersation to possibllity of withdrawal of
$l+,000,00 by Jack foble repayment to Rosenberg for funds
given to Greenglags."

,I Washington Fleld Office Teletype,
i}y .~ 7-15-50.
e \t' Res "Julius Bosenberg,
ﬁwmu ‘Espiona e-R.
W"W 65556236-16
(27)
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The London, Tngland "Star" of July 18, 1330, contzined an ~rticle
entitled "L35,000 B:il for U.S.®$py Suspect." The article is given in pant
below: ' '

"FBI Chief J. Edgar Hoover, znnouncing the arrest of a 2i-yecr
0ld New York engineer, Julius Rosenberg, described him as "another iaportant
link in the Soviet espionage apparatus."

"After arraignaent at a federal court, Rosenberg was held on L35,000
beil, per hearing at his case on July 31."

"The ¥BI said the money behind the ring cume from Anetoli Yukovlev,
Vice-Consul of the Soviet Consulate in New York City."

"The FBI said that Rosenberg contacted Greenglaszs, once attecnai
to the Los Ailamos, New ilexico, atou boab project, and persuaded him to uske
available secret techincel information on the atom boxb to both Gold and
Rosenberg in 1945."

mir. Hoover said: 'focenberz gave CGreenglass specific instructions
ags to the type of inforzztion Russia desired.'”

"dr. Hoover sai’ that in 1245 Greenglass was given half of sn
irregularly-cut box 1id by Reserberg to identify him to Gold in New iiexico.”

"0On this occasion he was paid L178 by (old, who obtuined tae zonhsy
from Yakovlev."

65-583236-4 °
(2%5)7
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.The New York "Times" of July 19, 1950, contained
an article entitled "New Spy Suspect Wants Lower Bail."
The article went on to state in part:

"As the government was tightening its case against
Julius Rosenberg, the 32-year old former Army electrical
engineer gccused of espionage and membership in the ring
who gave atomic information to Russia, his lawyers said
yesterday he was considering applications for lower bail,
a prompt hearing and an early trial.”

"Government agents charged that Rosenberg recruited
David Greenglass, 28, a former Army sergeant at Los Alagmos,
New Mexico, who worked on the atomic bomb, to pass on secret
information to Harry Gold, a Philadelphia chemist and principal
American contact of Doctor Klaus Fuchsf the British scientist
wvho gave atomic information to Russia.”

"Government spokesmen gave further details here
over the bor top story told in Nashington on Monday, which
involved o Soviet Opunsilar official once stationed in this
city. They said that after Rosenberg recruited Greenglass
early in 1945, the former tore a jello box top inm two and
gave one half to Greenglass, who was in New York on furlough
Srom the Army while working on the atomic bomb project in
Los Alamos." :

"The next time Greenglass saw the other half of the
bor top, according to the government agents, was in New
Mexico in June, 1945, when it was presented by Gold, who is
under indiciment on an espionage charge. Gold is said to
have admitted he received a half of the box top from Anatoli
A. Ybﬁovlev, then Vice-Consul of the Soviet Consul in New
York. - )

"Yakovlev, who returned to fussia several years ago,
was indicted recently for espionage by a Federal Grand Jury
in Brooklyn." :

"A government spokesman said the question arose
how the half box top got from Rosenberg to the Soviet official.
According to the government, Gold received $500 from the
Soviet official and paid it to Greenglass.”

: 65-58236-4 .
(1) P
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The New York "Herzld Tribune" of July 19, 1950, conteined an article
entitled "Atomic Spying Charge Denied by Rosenberg." The article stated im part:

"In Weshington, J. Fdgar Hoover, Director of the FBI, hts described
Rosenberg, a former member of the aray signsl corps, &s "another important
link in the Soviet espionage eppuratus." In New York yesterday an FBI re-
present:tive showed how that link seemed to chain RAosenberg to Anztoli A.
Yakovlev, former Soviet Vice-Consul in New York.n"

The FBI in New York szid that Rosenberg recruited Greenglass to
pass on classified atomic meterial available &t Los Alzwos to the ring.
One night in 1945, the FBI saeid, while Greenglass wes in Kew York on furlough,
he watched Rosenberg tesr the top of the jsllo box in two. lie received one
of the pleces. GSometime lster, the other piece was hundea to Gold by Yuxo-
vliev."

“"The FBI would not say just how the Aussizn Vice-Uonsul cz.e inte
possession of the piece of box top. The pieces of the box top caue into
the story again in Albuquerque, New iexico, where, tne FBI uuid, Gold ani
Greenglass showed their pieces to each otnesr zs a wewns of identificeztion.
Gold also gave Greenglass #500, which he is slleged to heve obiained froz
Yakovlev. Greengless in turn is cherged with turning over ere.y inior.-ti:n
to Gold."

A 5 65-58:36-4 .'.
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The "New York Post Home News" of July 15, 1950, conteined an
article entitled "A-Bomb Spy Suspect to Fight FBL Charges."

"Counsel for Julius Rosenberg, fourth Lmerican arrested on charges
of passing atomic information to Russia, said today thet his client 'will
assert his innocence vigorously.'"

"The attorney, Emanuel H. Bloch, of 270 Broadway, said he was con-
sidering immediste steps to reguest a lowering of Rosenberg's §100,000
bail, en early he.ring and a guick trial."

"The 32-year old former Army electrical engineer is now in the
federal house of detention in defzult of bail., A hearing has been set in
his case for July 31."

"An FBI spokesman linked Rosenberg with Anstoll A. Yakovlev, who:
res Vice-Consul of the Soviet Consulate in New York inm 1945.%

. "The FBI explained it this way: “senberg recruited his brother-
in-lew, David Greenglass, fora a jello box top in two and geve hiw hell.
The next time .Greenglass Shw “habox top-half was in New tiexico in June, 1945,
when it was metched with his half by Harry Gold, Philzdelphia chemist and
eccused spy."

"Gold is said to have admitted he recelved half of the box top from
Yakovlev." '
65-58236-A .
(%’sﬁ‘
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The "Washington Post" of July 22, 1950 contained ;i ‘
article entitled “Another Spy Arrest.”

The article stated in part "The latest figure in the
great Atomic Spy Ring Case is that of Julius Rosenverg, arrest-
ed the other day in New York by Agents of the FBI. Rosenberg
is an engineer who was for a time in the employee of the Unitea
States Army Signal Corps but was removed from his job when his
superiors were informed of his alleged Communist association.
He is now said to have been part of an esplonage apparatus, which
operated under the direction of Anatoli A, Yakovlev, Soviet
Vice~Consul in New York City, ' and which included Harry Gold, a
blochemist of Philadelphia, and David CGreenglass of New York,

a former Army Sergeant attached to the laboratories of the
atomic bomb project at Los Alamos, New Nexico.

"Evidently there was for a time a fairly close
comection between this group and Dr, Klaus Fuchs, a self-
controlled schizophrene now serving a fourteen year sentence
in England for the betrayal of Atomic secrets to the Russiens,

il

: 3 "The Post can't even give the
FBI proper credit but must '
glve it to Fuchs who was sand
still is un—oo-Operatlve. B.*

55-{32 16296 .
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On July 26, 1950, information was received from the
Cleveland Office that Williem Perl advised that he had been_
contacted by Vivian Glassman on July 23, 1950, Hs funished
a statement, which he refused to sign, but which contained
corrections in his own handwriting, and which he stated to be
true and accurate to the best of his recollection.

- The statement given by Perl was dated July 26, 1950,
and is stated in part below,

: *I, William Perl of 666 East 103rd Street, Cleveland,
Ohio, made the following voluntary statement to Special Agents
John 4, Harrington, John B, O'Donoghue and Leo H. Frutkin of the
Federal Bureau of Investigatlon,

*On Sunday, July 23, 1950, at approximastely noon I was
in the aloove of my apartment on the second floor of 666 East
103rd Street, Cleveland when a girl appeared at the entrance
of my apartment, She 1dentified herself amd I recognized her
as Vivian Glassman of New York City. I asked her to come in,
She explained in writing on several sheets of 8 by 104 ruled
paper that she had been instructed by & stranger, one whom she
d1@ not know, to speak to an aeronautical engineer in Cleveland,
and to give to thim engigeer money and instructlons on how to
leave the country. ¥rote down something about a shlp
incident concerning herself gnd "Bari-

In Berl's own handwriting he inserted at this polnt:
'T recall also the name John about here., The neme John and the
ship incident (as well as much else she wrote) had no particular
meaning for me,'! '

*] got the impression that she had been instructed to
use this inoident as a means of identifying herself to me, Some-
;herenalong the line she also wrote that she knew Julius Rosen-

ert,

. Om July 28, 1950, William Perl appeared at the Cleve-
land Office and funished a typewritten statement which he signed
and which he acknowledged in the presence of Agents of the FBI.
Thetnanetinrormation concerning John was alsc given in the signed
statement, : .

On the evening of August 3, 1950, Vivian Glassman was

interviewed at her residence, 131 East 7th Street, New York City,
by Special Agents Robert F. ﬁoyal and Richara T, Hredsky.
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Glassman sdmitted she made e trip to Cleveland, Ohio,
on July 22, 1950, and claimed that she had made the trip at her
own expgnse. She also admitted she contacted William Perl while
in Cleveland, Ohio, and releted ss follows. The information -
given by Glassman will be stated in part below.

At about 7:30 or 8:00 P.M. on Friday, July 21, 1950,
a man knocked on her apartment door while she was telephoning a
friend, Ernest Pataki, 217 East 19th Street, New York City, who
was employed by the Federal Telephone Communications Company in
Kutley, New Jersey. She advised that she had been dating Ernest
Patakl infrequently since about the middle of 1948, In reply to
her request for the identity of the person knocking on the door,
the man stated that he was a friend, Patakl, according to the
subject, advised her to leave the receiver off the hook and find
out who wasat the door.

~ "She admitted the individual at the door and claimed
that his ldentity was unknown to her, amd that she had never
seen him bedre, She said she asked the stranger who he was,
and what he wanted and that by way of introduction he asked if
she knew ‘John*, end when she said no, he made reference to
Joel Barr, and she replied that Barr was her former fiance. The
stranger then stated, by way of identifying himself, that at one
time he was going tc h@Jp§J0e1 Barr go to Europe.

"Glassmen stated that although she didnot know this
man, she thought that she could trust him as long as he was a
friend of Joel Barr. He then ask her if she would go to
Cleveland to visit her friend, an aeronautical engineer, who was
interested in her sister. The subject said that she believed
-that he was referring to her sister, Eleanor, who was very fond
of William Perl, and that Perl was the only aeronautical engineer
that she knew in Cleveland. She wes to tell Perl to go to
Mexico, The stranger then gave her a roll of money &nd stated,
"here is two thousand dollars." He then departed." Glassman
stoted that when she arrived in Cleveland she obtained a room at
the Regent Hotel in the name of S, Goldberg. On Sunday, July
23rd at noon, she callelon William Perl and stated that Perl
seemed surprised to see her and when she told him of the strang-
er's visit and hed writtan out on a pad ofpeper provided by Perl
that the stranger had told her to tell him to go to Mexico, and
had given her money for him, Perl told her she must be orazy to
get mlxed up in any such deal, : :

613
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Glassmen was questioned sbout her knowledge of ‘John'.
She insisted she had no knowledge of anyone named John. The
subject 414 not recall anyone that she knew whose name was John.
During continued questioning she stated that whep the strenger
asked her if she knew Jol, that she 4id not ask John Who?", at
which time the stranger said, "well, you don't lmow John." -

Correlators note: (It 18 believed that the John mentioned above
may possibly be identical with Anatoli Yakovlev.)

New York Report, December 21, 1951
Re: "Vivien Glessman, was;

Vivie, Vivian Glassmen, Mrs. S.
Goldberg;

Egplonage - R; '

Internal Security Act of 1950."
-A?55§933“-187_p.p; 7, 15, 19,

9
81 65~59334-149
(96)
?I 6%-59334—19
BAM:feh 81 g ~59453-60

81 65~59312-17
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Regarding Bureau teletype July 26 last, regarding discrepancioa in
the story of Iichael Sidorovich,

On review of background, Sidorovich failed to mention employnmt
Willisms Aero Research (no city given) and until name specifically mentioned
did not state he was 80 employed. At that time he stated he worked there
and recelled Rosenberg in connection therewith,

Sidorovich denied that he knew Sarant, Joel Barr, Max Flitcher, Morton
Sobell, Willian Perl, Semen Semenov, A, A, Yakovlev, and denied that he had
sver been approached to engage in esplonage nor had he ever participated in
espionage activities.

Cleveland teletype July 27, 1950 .
fle: "Michael Sidorovich, o
Eapionage - R*

4=25 .
bosSpeni-as
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On July 27, 1950, Herman Goldberg, one of the
officers of the Adeitna Printing Company, 64 Reade Street,
came to the New York O0f

‘ rpt. 10-26-51
‘ Re: "Amtorg Trading Corp.,

IS-R" (Blu

61-5381-4024, p. 86
(63) (189)
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The "Chicago Herald American" of August 1, 1950, contained an article
entitled "Regular Guys Arrest as Traitor Stuns Neighbors.® The article furthe
stated that on June 15, two FBI Agents arrested Alfred Dean Slack as a spy &as o
he was driving into a parking lot in Syracuse, on his way to work.

Twelve hours after Slack's arrest, FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover anncunced
in Washington that Slack had confessed giving data on a secret American high
explosive to Harry Gold, the Philadelphia biochemist, previcusly arrested as a
member of the spy ring.

The government charged that it was in comnection with the above-
mentioned job that Slack gave samples of the secret explosive to Gold, who
was working a8 a spy courier for the former Russian Vice Consul in New York,
Anatoli A. Yakovlev, and former Amtorg Trading Corporation Representative,
Semen Semenov. .

- 65-50183-A
o

BAM: £3h
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On August 7, 1950, Harry Gold was interviewed by a Special Agent
of the Bureau. Gold stated that beginning with his initial contact, Paul
Smith, up to and through Yakovlev, he received expense money from all Soviet
superiors. B

Gold stated that during the time he was handied by Yakovlev, he
received about $750 to §,000 for expense money. He stated that the smounts
of money received from Semenov and Yakovliev mors nearly covered his expenses
than sums received from predecessorsa.

Philadelphia Teletype 8~7-50
Re: "Harry Gold, was,;
?pionageaﬁ

: SThh9- U
(Z)’
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Albany letter dated August 15, 1950, contained the
names, addresses and telephone numbers listed in two address
books found during a permissive search of Alfred Dean Slack's
- house., The New York Office had been attempting to ascertaln
the various contacts of Slack in the New York area, and in
doing that interviewed most of the individuals mentioned im the
address book. The following information was set out regarding
individuals listed within the territory of the New York Office.

One of the individuals listed was Bollman, 3316
69th street, Jackson Heights. Mr. Kris Clausen, the brother
in law of Julius Slack, advised that Clifford Bollman lived in
the upstairs apartment of his house when Clausen resided at
3316 69th Street, Jackson Heights., Mr. Clausen said that
Bollman was a member of the New York City Police Department.
There was no date given for the interview with Clausen. Mr.
Kristopher Clausen, at the time he was interviewed, was located at
50-19 64th Street, Woodside, Long Island. Photographs of varlous
- individuals were exhibited to Clausen, including Alfred Slack
and Anatoll Yakovlev, Clausen identified the photograph of
Alfred Slack, Clausen stated he did not recognize the photo-
graph of Anatoll Yakovlev. '

New York Report
September 27, 1950

Re: "Alfred Dean Slack
Espionage-R"
?g;?9183-61h page 20
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This reference is an office memo from C. E. Hennrich
to Mr. A, H. Belmont dated August 17, 1950, which stated that
ASAC Whelan called from New York and *advised that the Grand
Jury had just returned an indictment against Julius Rosenberg,
Ethel Rosenberg and Anatoli Yakovlev.

Mr, Whelan said that while he had not seen the
indictment, USA, Saypol ' in his statement to the press, said
that the 1ndictment charged conspiracy to commit esplonage.

65558236-387"
o203

TWC:ecda
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The New York "Herald Tribune" of August 13, 1953, conteined an-
article entitled "Three Indicted in Harry Gold Atom Spy Plot." The article
in part was ags follows:

"Anatoll Yakovlev, former Soviet Vice-Consul in New York, and Wr.
and Hrs. Julius Rosenberg were 1lndicted yesterday on charges of conspiring
to transmit atomic secrets to Russia. Thls was the second such inaictaent
votad eagainst Yakovlev, who fled this country in December, 1946, since
June ¢, when as John Doe, alias 'John,' he was sizilarly zccused by & Federal
Grand Jury in Brooklyn.®

"Nemed with him then were Harry Gold, Philadelphis bio-cnezist who
hes since plezded guilty to the charge, and Semen Y. Cemenov, Antorg
Trading Corporation employee, who returned to Russia in Septeaber, 1944.
The indictment named Semenov as Richard Roe, alias ‘'Sam,'"

"Yesterday's true bill, ‘anded up by a Federzl Grand Jury in United

States Courthouse at Foley Square, contained one kind of espionage concpiracy
condisting of 11 overt acts going beck to November, 1944 .

62;58236—A .
(0
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The ™Wew York Times" of August 19, 1950 contained
an article entitled "Engineer is Seized at Laredo as Spy.for
Russian Ring." '

The article stated that Morton Sobell of 164-17
73rd Avenue, Flushing, Queens, radar expert was picked up
ﬁt the border by FBI agents as he was being deported from
'~ Mexico. .

' The suspect was identified by U.S. Attorney Irving
H,Siypol, as a classmate at City College and a close personal
friend of Julius Rosenberg, who was indicted Thursday by the .
Federal Grand Jury for conspiracy to commit espionage.

Mr. Sayovol said that Sobell had many dealings with
Rosenberg in the consniracy to suoply Russia with atomic
secrets. :

The Rosenberg espionage indictment also included.

as defendants his wife, Ethel, and Anatoli H, Takovliev, former
Russian vice consul in New York.

10 483-4 i : -
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Jack Ford Fleetway, Inc. was known to the Los
4ngeles office as having been involved in an investigation
of the Neutrality Act and d-review of the files show a
Coionel Julian as having contacted one 4natoli Yakovlev
about a 1946 Cadillac. (No date given).

Los 4ngeles letter,
8-23=-50
Re: "Colonel Hubbert Julian,
Jack Ford Fleetwsy, Incorporated,
Neutrality Act.”
100-347366-18

Y (45)
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"The New York Times" dated August 24, 1950, contained 4n article
entitled "Rosenbergs Veny Aton-Plot Charge.” -

. The article in part stated "Julius Rosenberg and his wife, Ethel,
pleaded not guilty yesterdzy in federzl court to charges thet they had con-
spired to transmit atomic secrets to the Soviet Union.®

"At the same time Federal Judge T. Hoyt Davis issued a bench-werrant
for the arrest of Anatoli H.- Yakovlev, former Russian Vice-Consul in New York,
who had been indicted with the Rosenbergs for conspliracy to comuit espionage.
Yakovlev left this country December 27, 1946, and is believed to be in Russia.”

65-58236-A
Ed
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The New York "Herald Tribune" of iugust <4, 1980, conteined zn -
erticle entitled "Cut in $200,000# =il is.Denied to Rosenbergs." The
article stated in part: =

"Julius Rosenberg and his wife, Ethel Greenglass Rosenberg, pleaded
not guilty yesterday to the capital charge of belng stomic spies for Russia.®

"Through most of their 40 minute arraignment in United States
District Court the couple held hands and bezmed at each other.?

"Last Thursdey they were indicted for espionage conspiracy, along
with Anatoli Yekovlev, former Soviet Vice- Consul in New York, who has re-
turned to Russia. Named as co-conspirators but not as co-defendants were
the Philadaelphia bio-chemist, Harry Gold, 32, who has pleecded guilty to
being a spy; David Greenglass, 28, and his wife, Ruth, z6."

"Judge Davis set Zeptember 25 as the day on which the trial date
will be fixed and also issued an arrest warrant for Yckovlev, who i3 ba-
lieved to heve returned to Russie in December, 1946."

62;%;236—A
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The PTimes Herald" of August 24, 1950, contiined =n article en-
titled "Rosenberg Peir Try to Steal Vital A-Bomb datz, U. i. Cherges."” The article
went on to say that U. S. attorney Irving H. Saypol charged on August 23, 1950,
that Julius Rossnberg and hi¢ wife sought to steal from the Los Alzmos 4-bouwb
project the technical processes 'of menufacture of the eton boub.'"

vHe made the charge at their azrraignuent after they plezded innocent
to an indictment accusing them of conspiring to comuit espionzge. A foruer
soviet vice-consul of New York, Anatoli Yekovlev, who left the country in

1946, also was named in the iniictment.®

65-58236-A
(z4)/

BA#:fjh

¥
v

626




. K~ 28~

: A teletype from New York to the Bureau dated =
August 28, 1950, in the case of Alfred Dean Slack, stated -
in part "regarding Knorville teletype August 24 and Buredu
teletype August 28, last. Special Agent Michael ¥. 0'Rourke
will moke availadle to Federagl Grand Jurﬁ%copy of

barding emenov.
ichar . BArenngn will testify and present to Federal
Grand Jury appropriate pictures of Anatoli A. Yakovlev
identified by Golde SA Rarmond P. Firth will testify the

o show Yakovlev onnection with RHussian
egarding Semenov and

k."

Government.
Yokovlev are available at New Yor .
Re: "Alfred Dean Slack,
Espionage~R"
65-59183-556

(20) ]
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picture of Yakovlev, identified by Gold, is in fact Yakovlevy il;
and will olso mgke available B‘
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A letter was sent to the Buregu
Q=1-50., Reference was made t

An outgoing letter from the Bureau to Assistant
Chief of Staff G-2, Department o rany, Pentggon, Washington,
D. C., doted 11/6/50 in the case

X

. 105-12235-17 7 s
Incoming letier and 2
outgoing letter

- (8) (66) (68) o ”5%;2_

Correlator's Note: (Additional information in this rqfcren;é
outgoing letter 105-12235-17 was identical with the main file
on Yakovlev in the following serials 100-346193 20, 25,

24x, 53).
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628 | "




4.750 (Rev. 4-17-85) ’ ’ ( .
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A teletype from the New York 0ffice to the Bureau,
dated August 30, 1950, in the case of Alfred Dean Slack stated,
"Agent witnesses, New York Office, for Federal Grand Jury =
Greenville, Tennessee, September 1, 1950, will have in possession
'Foreign Official Status Notification' forms on Semenov and
Yakovlev with photographs attached., Will also have two rolls
16 mm. £i1lms containing photographs of Semenov and Yakovlev.
Knoxville should have available 16 mm. projector, also originals
of signed statements furnished by Gold regarding Slack, per
Philadelphla teletype August 25."

Re: "Alfred Dean Slack,

e
-563
(L35
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The Federal Grank Jury for the North Eastern
Division of the Eastern Judicial District of Tennessece,
meeting on September 1, 1950, in Greenville, Tennesseas,
returned an indictment againat Alfred Dean Slack, charging
him with violgtion of Sub-Section A of Section 32, Title 50,
United States Code. The Bureagu presented to the Grand Jury
the original signed statements of Harry Gold, setting forth
Slack's involvement in Gold's espionage activities, and
photographs of Semen Semenov and Anatoli A. Yakovlev, who
Gold had identified g8 Soviet Superiors. A Bureau Agent
identified the photograph of Yakovlev as being that of an
individual and employee of the Soviet Government.

Knoxville Report
11-4~-50
Re: "Alfred Dean Slack, was
Al Moore, Doolittle;
Espionage - R"
65-59183-637 p. 23

i~ (58)
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- This reference contains photostatic coples of
Notice of Motion and affidavits submitted by Emanuel H. Bloch,
Attorney for Julius and Ethel Rogenberg, for a Bill of Parti
culars, Also, this reference contains photostatic copies of
answering affidavits of Irving H. Saypol, US Attorney, SDNY,
and memorandum submitted by Mr. Saypol in opposition to this
motion, The memorandum in Opposition to the Motion stated
that the defendants (Julius and Ethel Rosenberg) and Anatoli M.
Yakovlev were charEed in a one count indietment with having
violated Section 3%, Title 50, United States Code.

The name Anatolil Yakovlev does not appear elsevwhere
in these documents,

New York Memo

9-8-50 :

Re: "Julius Rosenberg,
Ethel Rosenberg, wasj
Espionage - R"

65-58236-498 -
(5ff)g >

Twc:cdd .- '

Correlator's Note:

The above information should not be dis-
seminated ocutside of the Bureau.
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On September 18, 1950, the Chicago Office requested
all offices who had outstanding@eacs in tre case "Theodore
Alvin Hall, was, et alwpionage-m to immedigtely €b)(,)
submit reports, since was gired that permission be
requeeted from the Bureau to interview the subjects.

The attention of the New Ycrk Office was particularly
directed to the letter to the Bureau dated June 12, in
which

Chicago Memo
9-1R-50

Re: '"Theodgre Alvin Hall,

was, et alh C

Esrionage-~ bY
)

65’5 9122-148

TWC: jh
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Sidney M. Harmon was interviewed b& Special Agents
of the Bureau on Ootober &4, 1950. -

Harmon stated that in May, 1950, Perl mentioned to
him that he was being investigated in connection with disloyal-
ty charges because of assoclation with two clessmates, (be-~
lieved to be Joel Barr and Alfred Sarant, not further identifiedl

Various photographs were shown to Harmon including
‘that of A. A. Yakovlev. He falled to identify him,

Cleveland Report, l=5-51
Re: "Williem Perl, was;
Espionage - R"
65-?9312-200:

. (34
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Mr. Bugene F. Saber, Internmationsl Business Machines Corp-
oration, 15th floor, 20 E. 57th Street, New York City, advised (mo
date given) that he had been in Moscow, USSR from August 1934 to
December 1937 as a representative of the IMM Corporation: Mr. Seber
88id that not long after he had arrived in Noscow, he met Harry
Wegner who was-a German refugee froa the Nazis and had been a member
of the Communist Party in Germany according to Wagners own admission.
Wagner advised Saber that he intended to marry Johanna Koenen who
was employed by Mr. Saber at one time. Ia either 1936 or 37 Harry
Wagner was arrested and imprisoned by the Soviet Security Police and
Johanna Leenen was not permitted to see him apparently never learned
the reason why he was arrested.

i By letter of October 10, 1950, the Bureau was requested to,
meke arrangements to have a photograph of Angtoli Antonovich Yakovlev
exhibited to Harry Wagner in Germany to determine if Yakovlev was
identical with the Captian ®akovlev who directed Joh#nna Koenen's
activities in Moscow. o

New York report
o December 5, 1950
oo Re: "Johanna Wilhelmina Koenen, was;
= Espionage - R"

??)?8‘798-69

BAM:feh
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The Washington City News Service received a communic-tion from New
York dated Octobesr 10, 1950, which stated as follows: ' =

"The Federal Grand Jury filed an indictaent today linking four
Americans and a Russlan as conspirators in a spy plet to give Russis 0.3,
atomic secrets.” .

"The indictment named Anatoli A. Yakovlev, former Russian Vice-
Consul here who fled to the Soviet Union in 1946; and Aumericans Julius
Rosenberg and his wife, Ethel: David Greengless; and LJorton Sobell."

"The indictment is the ssme as one filed previously except that
Sobell, radar-expert who was arrested in Texss last August, and Greenglsss,

former army sergesnt once stationed at Los Alamos, have been added to the
list of defendants."

65-,58236-4 1~
oL

BAM:£jh
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On NMay 24, 1950, still photographs, and motion picture
photographs, taken of Harry Gold, which he apparently had posed for
wers shown during the course of the interview with Fuchs at Wors-
wood Prison. Machs viewed, the still photographs of Gold, and after
sxenining them he stated, "yes, that is my Aderican contact.® Fuchs
wrote on back of photographs "Identify this photograph as the like-
ness of the man whom I know under the pame of Raymond-Klaus Fuchs
May 26, 1950." When Fuchs was informed that Harry Gold had indicat-
ed that he was passing the information obtained fraom Fuchs through
amother agent by the name of *John®", Fuchs, after reflection, stat-
od that he thought the matter over and there was several possibilities.
He stated, after being asked if he could give any informatiop which
night in any way lead to an identification of "John" that there
was & possibility that Gold was lying. Another possibility was in
connection with the charge made by Gold that a telephone mimber had
‘been left by Fuchs to use in making a ecomtact in New York, he bad no
recollection of this incident. He stated he could not furnish any
information that would in any way assist in determining to whom Go].d
was furnighing the information.

New York report
- October 10, 1950
Re: *Emil Julius Klaus Puchs, was}
Lspionage ~ R"
65-58805-1454 -
(8%

BAN:feh
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The "New York Herald Tribune" of October 11, 1950, contained an -
article entitled "Two Are Added to Indictment in Atom Spying." The artfcle
stated in part as follows:

m4 superseding indictment naming a former Soviet Vice-Consul in
New York, now believed to be in Russia, and four other persons accused of
transmitting United States atomic bomb secrets to Russia, was filed yesterdsy
by a Federal Grand Jury."

"The five defendants are Anatoli A. Yakovlev, former Vice-Consul wio
left in December, 1946; Julius Rosenberg, and his wife, Ethel, David Green-
glass and Morton Sobell."

"The five are accused of conspiring with each other and witkh Harry
gold, a self-confessed ston spy for Russia, and Mrs. Buth Greenglass, wifs
of David, and with other persons 'presently unknown' to Jeliver documen%ary
inforzation 'relating to the netional defsense of the United Stutes! to tha
Soviet government."

"Except for the fact thut Greenglass and Sobell have bean zdded,
the indictment is the same as that filed by the Grand Jury, August 17, which
nzmed the two Rooenbel"gs and Yszkovlev,"

"with the exc(,p-hm of the Vice-Consul, the defendonts zare held in

$100,000 bail each. They are erpected to be arreigned before Judge William
Bond of the United States District Court on ¥onday." -

%2582
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B s T T —



/0“/;§-<

% )

g

An analysis of the various statements made by
Harry Gold and the information furnished by him since
his confession to espionage activities reflected that his
testimony relative to the Brothman-Gold relationship
would bring out in court the following named individuals
who have likewise been subject to investigation by the
Bureau. JIncluded in the list were Thomas Lessin Black,
Semen Semenov (in France), Jagceb Goloa.(deceasedg,
Elizabeth Terrill Bentky, Angtoli Yakouvlev (in France),
and Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs (in bngland).

It appears that any testimony furnished by
Gold relative to the foregoing individuals would in
no way interfere with any present investigative activity
on the part of the Bureau. It was consgidered, however,
that the government in presenting its case should make
every effort to limit the testimony of Gold to that
pertaining to Brothman-Gold relationship, and not go
into Golds activities. A Directors notation at the end
of the memo stated "ox HY.

R Belmont to Ladd 10-13-50
’ ¥ Re: "Abraham Brothman, was. /
. Miriam Moskowitz, was;
. Espionage-R"”
100-365040-264
(32)

BAM: bjw: jh
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The "Washingion City News Servtce contained an iiem
dated October 18, 1950. :

The following 18 being quoted from the serial de-~
signated below.

"New York--David Greenglass, 28, former Army Sergeant
and member of the Klaus Fuchs Aitomic Spy Ring, pleaded guilty

to a charge of conspiracy to commit espitonage, in Federal Court
today.

"Judge William “ondy set December I for sentencing
but it was expected Greenglass will be a government witness
at the trial of aeather alleged members of the ring, including
his sister, Mrs. Ethel Yrecenbderg, 33, and her husband.

"Greenglass, who worked at the Los Alamos, New Merico,
Atomic Plant in ]JQll, when he was in the Army, was charged with
conspiring with Npy,;@ Gold and one Angtoli A. Yakovlev to obtain
information on atom/d& energy and nuclear fission and transmit
the data to Russtia.

"gold, who also pleaded guilty, was scheduled to bde
sentenced in Philadelphia tomorrow.”

65-59028-4 °(
=

Corrdator's Note: The nome Nrs., Ethel Greenberg should be
osenberg and David Gold should be Harry Gold.)

BAM:ddl
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A meno from Mr. Belmont to lLadd dated Octob:;’ 19, I1950,
stated that informetion had been received from the New York Office
by teletype dated October 19, 1950, from Philadelphta’®hat on October
18, 1950, a photograph of Pavel I, Fedosimov was shom to Herry Gold.
Ocld identified Fedosimov &8 being the perscn who contacted him
at the Esrl Theatre in the Bronx, New York, on the svening of December
26, 1946, pursuant td arrangements previously made by Anatoli A.
Yakovlev of the consulate. Fedosimov asked Gold as to whether
*You have papem from the doctor™ upon Gold replying that he had not,
& look of disappointment came over Fedosimov's features., According
to Gold, the "doctor™ was & code name for Emil Fuchs, Fedosimov
then mde arrangementa for Jold o meet Yakovlev later on that
evening.

ormation recently received from

RE ‘b \
" !
? ' Re: "Pavel I. Fedosimovy )(
Espionage~-R¥ )
% 3'?45229-16 II
S/ 00- Yy T RRP= y4 )
(7s)

" (b3
THIS MATERTAL WAS RECEIVED Fm_m IS NOT TO EE

DISSEMINATED QUTSIDE THE BUREAU.

"t
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The October 19, 1950, edition of "The Washington
Post" carried an article (New York date 10-18) captioned
"Greenglass Pleads Guilty to Spy Charge.”

Greenglass, who worked on the atom bomb was indicted

with four others including former Russian Vice Consul in
New York Anatoli A. Yakoulev. .

65-59028-4 i¢
(12)

BAM: jar:s jh
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In accordance with Bureau instructions Harry Gold
was interviewed at Philadelphia on October 20, 1850.

He was specifically asked regarding his training
or instructions in the use of codes, cipher systems,
concealed devises or double meaning communications during
his espionage agctivities.

_ Gold explained the individual code word he and
Yakovlev arranged and furnished a letter that he might have
written in an emergency.

Philadelphia letter
10-26=-50

Re: '"Harry Gold,
Espionage-R"
65-57449-714

(44) (112)

BAM: jh ? p
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. During an interview conducted on October 16, 1950,
Harry Gold furnished certain additional background information
concerning himself.

"During the entire period that he was handled by
Semen N. Semenov and Anatoli 4. Yakovlev, Gold said he drank
to excess. However, he said neither Semenov nor Yakovkv (not
further identified) were aware of this fact. He does not
believe that Abraham Brothman was aware of his excessive
drinking."”

Additional information in this reference will be
Sound in 100-345229-18 dictated elsewhere in this memora dum.

Philadelphia Report
December 4, 1950

Re: "Harry Gold, was.;
Espionage-R"
6O=57449-740

(19) (118)
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Various photographs were shown to Elizebeth Terrill
Bentley (no date given) and her comments on them wepre set out.
One of the photographs shown to Miss Bentley was that of Anatoll
Antonovich Yakovlev (both still plctures and movies].

1
]
“\r L B

Upon viewing still photographs of Yakovlev, Miss Bent-
.ley thought he bore some resemblance to the unknown subject
"Bill, . However, after viewing motion plctures from which the
Btills were taken, she concluded that he was not ¢dentical .
with B11l, She advised that Yakovlev was considerably heavier
in build and younger ln age then Bill,.

New York Report, November 14, 1950
Re: "Unknown Subject, was; 'Bill’';
Unknown Subject was; Catherine’;
Espionage - R" -

(Gregory case)

J?2357905-59 p.p. 15,16

"SI 59145-8 p.p. 15, 16
(6) >

BAM: feh i -
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Jerome Eugene Tartokow, inmate, Federal House of .
Deténtion, New York City, was in ervieweé by Bureau Agents
at his rqguest on December 12, 1950, Tartokow advised he is
a former member and as such had a common ground with
Julius Rosenberg for conversation. Tartokow stated that he
had talked with Rosenberg on numerous occasions and Rosenberg
had indicated that he knew Yakovlev.....

New York Teletype
12-12-50

Re: "Julius Rosenberg;
Espionage - R"

65558236634
3‘3?

TWC:ecdd
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On December 21, 1950, Max Elitcher, subject of an
Espionage -~ R Case and an associate of Julius Rosenberg, was
shown photographs of Apatol Yakovlev, Philip Marston Saiaff and
Fred Kitty, but he did not recognize any of these individuals,
and was unable to identify any of them, He stated, however,
that a photograph of Kitty looked familiar.

New York Report
2-27-51 :

Re: "Max Elitcher;
Helene Elitcher;
Egpiona%e -BR" 18
101,2115-138 p. 1
h&5*

TWC:cdd
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: Harry Gold advised on December 1, 1950, that iIn .
September or October, 194), Abraham Brothman had handed Aim
some sbemical fornulas and processes which Brothman was
designing for the Chinese Govemment. Brothman told Gold
to show them to his Soviet superior. Gold stated that he did
show the material to Yakovlev, who made a remark to the effect
that the Soviets wouldn't be interested in anything that the
Chinese would be satisfied with, since the Chinese wers 2000
Vears behind chemically speaking. ~ -

Harry Gold advised that from the Summer of 1937
to late In 1937 or early in 1938, his Soviet espionage contact
was a perason known to him as Steve Swartz., Gold stated that o
. Swarix was pressing him to obtain more recruits and give him
more informagtion. He gdvised that he recalled WFilliam Mariae
Malisoff was 6 co-worker of Elton Alligon, at the Atlantie
Refining Company at Philadelphia, and stated that at one time
Steve Swartz asked for background data on Malisoff for possible
recruttment purpéses, Gold stated that he did not recall or
know what became of his inquiry concerning Malisoft.

NY rpt., 12-28-50
Re: "Unknown Sybji N 19

was,
Espionage ~ &,
3
© (X0)
Information herein is fronmnd is
not to be disseminated outside the Blireagu. ’

100-302355-/9, -encl. p.
(62) :
BAN:ddl




: ) Mrs. Bluma Sax, 15 West 75th Street, New York City,
wag interviewed by Bureau Agents on March 20, 1951. Mrs.

Saz advised she had two children, Mrs. Anne Arenberg, with
whom she resided and Saville Sar. Mrs. Sar was shown a
picture of Anatoli A. Yokovlev and claimed she did not
recognize Rim. On March 21, 1951, Mrs. Saxr was re-interviewed
and gdmitted she remembered meeting Theodore Alvin Hall.

She stated that he was a friend of Saville whom he had met

at Farvard. She stagted she knew nothing about him including
his whereabouts or past activities. *%

Barnett Holtzberg, 64-03 102nd Street, Forest Hilla,
New York, was interviewed on March 21, 1951, Wr. Holtzberg
advised he was the faother of Theodore Alvin Hall. Mr.
Holtzberg said he heard Hall speak of Saville Sar, but that
he had never met Saz. He was unable to identify a picture
of Yakouleus.

Joseph Frederick Holtaberg, Brooklyn Polytechnic
Institute, Brooklyn, New York, was interviewed on Maxch 21,
1951. Mr. Holtaberq stated that he was a first cousin of
Theodore Hall. hoHz-Derg stated he knew that Hall was working
at Los Algmos in 1945, but he did not know the nature of
Hall's work. MNr. Holtazberg identified a picture of Saville
Sar but was unabdle to identify a picture of Yakovlev.

drs. Anne Arenberg, Apt. 2-4, 15 West 75th Street,
New York City, was interviewed on March 21, 1951. She
stated that after Saville left Harvard in 1943 (actually was
in 1944) he came to New York City to seek employment. Mrs.
Arenberg was unable to identify a picture of Yakovlu.

Dr. &oy Jay Glauber, 15 West 47th Street New York
City, was interviewed March 29, 1951. (Glauber stated that
while at Harvard University, he had very little to do with .
Saville Sax. He soid that Sar and Hall were quite friendly
while at Harvard. Glauber was able to identify a picture
of Saville Soz and Theodore Hall but he could not identify ?/,,,ff"’
a6 picture of Yakovlov. Burton Jerome, 95-02 69th Avenue,
Queens, New York, was interviewed on April 5, 1951.

- . ~, - i gt YT = = eviwEre s — m —am AR T
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Jerome said it was possible he had seen Theodore
Alvin Hall in October, 1944, but he was not certain. He
staoted he had known Hall since early childhood. He further
advised he never heard of Saville Saxr and he was unable to
tdentify o picture of Yakovlev.

Jack Jerome, 83-10 35th Avenue, Queens, New York,

. was interviewed on April 6, 1951. Jerome stated he had

known Hall since early childhood. Jerome stated he never
heard of, nor could he identify a picture of, Saville Saz or
Yakovlev.

Filbur Alfred Hane, Hotel Lexzington, New York City,
was interviewed on April 6, 1951. Hane stated he was stationed
at Los Alamos from 1943 to 1946. However, he never heard
of Theodore Alvin Hall. Hane 8said he could not identify
pictures of Yakovlav or Saxr. However, he said that the picture
of Yakovlev looked familiar. He was unable to recall where
or when he might have seen him.

New York Report 4-28-51

h“%j Re: '"Theodore Aluin Hall, was.;
¢ Saville Saz, was.h@
Espionage-R"

?fgjsszge-eaa E (b 0)
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: Bluma Sax was interviewed on March 20 1951,
Bluma, {who was believed to be the wife of Saville Sax
who was employed in 44 in defense work in New York City,)
was shown pictures of Kornakoff, Yakovlev, Napoli,
Greenglass, and Rosenberg, and claimed not to know any of
the individuals.

- New York teletype
March 20 1951

Re: " heodore Alyin
Hall, was, et al @

Espionage - R. "t

G @)
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. Medes Griness, a chemist employed at the Kodak Park
o Plant of Lastman Kodak, stated,(no date given) that he had
originally me$ Slack in approximately 1927, when both were
employed in the color division of Eastman kodak Company. =

~ Griness was unable to recognize photographs of
Harry Gold, or Anatoll A. Yakovlev.

Mr. Carleton Bates, President of the Bacum Corporation
936 Exchange ftreet, hochester, verified the fact that he had
been a sales representative of the Atlantic Gelatin Company of
Woburn, Mascsachusetts, since 1926, However, Bates denied that
he had ever -met Slack or knew anything about him. Bates was
unable to recognize plctures of Gold or Yakovlev.

(Correlator's note: There was no indication in the reference sas
to the tie-in between Alfred flack and Yakovlev).

Buffalo Keport Feb. 9, 1951
he: "Alfred Dean Slack, wes
Espionage-R"

65559183-671

(557
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A memorandum from Mr. Henrich to Mr. Belmont dated
February 26, 1951, in the case of Julius Rosenberg had.
a8 1ts purpose to recommend that the Bureau interuview Aaron
Baumgarten and Norman Greenstan, both of whose names
Greengloss believed he furnished either to Harry Gold or
Julius Rosenberg as possible recruits for Soviet Espionage.
Gold cannot remember anything concerning any names furnished
to him, although he had several sheets of paper from Greenglass
and there may have been a list of names included. @&old turned
over the written material he received from Greenglass to his
Soviet Superior Anatoli Yakouvlev.

Res "Julius Rosenberg, was.,
et al; :

Espionage - R"

65-56236-771 |

(27) |

BAllzmg: jh
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A letter from the New York Field Office to the Bureau

. dated January 4, 1951, directed the Bureau's attention to

report of Special Agent William Norton, Jr., dated January 2,
1951 at New York, It was stated that pages 52 to 53 in the
report set forth the testimony to establish the identity and
official position of Yakovlev and Semenov. It was stated
that Yakovlev could be identified by Harry Gold Lan Ad

, (b))

Lan Adomian originally identified Yakovlev from the
PR=1 form photo of Yakovlev. It was noted that in the case of
Abraham Brothman and Mariam Moskowitz the Bureau had no
objections to thg use of PR-1 form in identifying Semenov.
Although the repor{ wentioned above set forth testimony from
a representative of fhe United States State Department concerning
the PR-1 photo of Semenov, utilization of the PR-1l form for
Yakovlev had not been set forth. It was stated in the letter
in the event that the Bureau deemed it advisable to utilize,
the State Department representative to introduce a copy of
Yakovlev's PR-1 photo as well as that of Semenov, or if it
was not decided that either photo be introduced by the State
Department representative, it was requested that the New York
Office be advised and the matter would be handled with the

-U.S8.. Attorney's Office.

The letter also stated it was noted that Gold's

original 1d fication of Yakovlev was made solely from the
@ Mafter he had viewed them several times. CbM

ould not identify Yakovlev from the PR-1 photo,
but subsequently he did kdentify Yakovlev from the photo.

An ocutgoing letter from the Director to the New York

Office in answer to questions mentioned above stated with
respect to New York's inquiry regarding establishing the

e
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dentity and official status of Anatoli Antonovich Yakovlev l

ew York was advised wou e preferable that
photograph of Yakovlev were utilized for those purposes.
It was noted that both Harry Gold and Lan Adomian h
the PR-1 photograph of Yakovlev

en the purpose sought to be sccomplished could be
altected satisfactorily through other means.

B0

New York letter, dated January 4, 1951
Outgoing letter from the Director
" to New York dated January 16, 1951.
) Re: "Julius Rosenberg, Ethel
‘ Rosenberg, Morton Sobell;
Espionage - R."™
65-58236-650
(8)
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Bernard Garfinkel was interviewed at the office of his
attorney, Michael VWollin, 215 Montague Street, New York on
October 5, 1950. Reinterview was conducted when it was ascer-
tained that Bernard Garfinkel was one of the members of an
engineering class at the College of the City of New York, which
included Morton Sobell and Julius Rosenberg. .

On January 31, 1951, a Federal Grand Jury for the
Southern District of New York, returned an imdictment charging
Julius and Ethel (wife) Rosenberg, Anatoli A. Yakovlev, David
Greenglass and Morton Sobell with conspiracy to commit espionage.
The Rosenbergs and Sobell entered a plea of not guilty. Green-
glass entered a plea of guilty, and Yakovlev was severed from
the trial because he was absent from the United States. -

New York report, June 1, 1951
Re: "Bernard Garfinkel, wa., George
Bennett;
° SM- 00”
%?87380713-1 encl. page L, 5 7

SI = 65-59028-367

BN "(19)
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Yakovlev, mentioned above, is Anatoli Antonovich Ty{
Yakovlev, formerly an employee of the Soviet Consulate, New

York City, who was indicted by a Federal Grand Jury in the
Southern District of New York on January 31, 1951, for conspiracy

to commit espionage, and who was believed to be in Russia at
that time, '

(BYG)

65’7 |
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S) New Iork report, 7-2-51 (b)(l)

Re: "Vladimir Nikolaevich Drozdov,
wa.; IS - R,"

105-14183-2

(52)

ST - 105-14183-1
(52) -
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A memo from Mr, Belmont to Hr. Ladd dated February
28, 1951, stated that as a result of the investigation of
Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs' case "we have identified and arrested
eight persong connected with Soviet espionage. In addition
seven other persons were identified as Soviet agents and
prosecution was pending wer: investigation was continuing.

"Due to ramification of this case, numerous other
persons are still under investigation as a result of which
additional prosecution may ensue. We lamwe not included in the
above Semen Semenov, Anatole Yakovlev and other Russian offlicials
who were identified during the investigation, but who have left

the country.”™
Re: "Emil Julius Klaus Fuchs
etal Espionage - R%
6585 805-1499
% ~
3
BAM:rrd F
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In the case of the United States of America versus
Julius Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg, Anatoli A, Yakovlev alsq known
as "John", David Greenglass and rton Sobell, New York by letter
to the Bureau dated March 5, 1951, enclosed photostatic copies of
each of the follouing. (1) proposed questions for jurors sube
mitted bX Irving H. Saypol, US Attorney, Southern District of New

York; proposed questiona to prospective jurors on behalf of

defendants Julius Rosenberg and Ethel Rosenberg; and (3) proposed
gugs;ions to prospective jurors on hehalf of defendant Morton
obell.

Re: "Julius Rosenberg,
Esp ionag- - R.™
65-~58236-856 1L

(11) (55)

BAM:bnr; gr?@e

1.
X

660




...'?-—/o__ 5/

On Page 104 of the above-mentioned report it was stated
that on October 4, 1944, Special Agents Clifford P. Hartly and
James N. McGrath, while surveilling Joseph Katz, at noon observed
him leaving a building at 119 West 57th Street, at 12:45 p.m.
with a man who was surveilled to 234 5th Avenue. It was noted
that the above address on 5th Avenue appeared in the above-
mentioned report as the address of the American and Overseas
Mercantile Company, with whom Katz was in telephonic contact.

In addition, it was noted that Bentley's (not further identified)
last contact with Bill took place approximately September 16, 1944,
while her first contact with Joseph Katz was in October, 1944.
Therefore, the above meeting between Katz and the unidentified

man took place apparently between the last meeting between

Bentley and Bill and her first meeting with Katz. °

It was further noted that the physical description
betueen[:he unidentified person mentioned above and unknown

subject|Bill was very similar, particularly the dapper person-
ality and collegiate dress.

: -The files- of the San Francisco Office did not reflect
that individual nasS bheen identified. In the event he was not
ldentified, it was suggested that the surveilling agents be
interviewed, if they were still in New York, and ascertain if
they could recall further details and also that the photograph
of Anatole Yakovlev be shown them since Bentley said that he
resembled unknown subject Bill.

San Francisco letter, 3-10-51 o
Re: "Unknown subject, wa. 'Bill’;
unknown subject wa. 'Catherine':
Espionage - R."

Gregory case)
65-?7905-80

(49
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bel The following is quoted from the.serial designatéd
elow: »

"Enclosed herewith are certified records of the U.S,
State Degartment pertaining to Fillipp Sarytchev, Semen Semenov,
Anatoli A, Yakovlev and Pavel Fedosimov. These records are for
submission to the U.3. Attorney, Southern District of New York.
Photostatic copies of these forms are enclogsed to be retained
for the New York Office in its file.

. Washington Field teletype, 3-l4-51
- Re: "™Julius Rosenberg;

Espionage ~ R."

65-58236-848

(11)
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The Bureau gave authority (date not given) to inter-
view Theodore Alvin Hall and Saville Sax regarding their
espionage activities. Upon conclusions of these interviews,
it was contemplated to interview past and present associates
and contacts of Hall and Sax, who might possibly furnish information.

There was set forth names and identifying data con-
cerning persons situated in the New York Division who should be
interviewed upon receipt of such request by the Chicago Office.
It was stated that the interviews should be extremely thorough
and designed to develop any information which would tend to

)

all, was;:

Chicago memo, 3-15-51
Re: "Theodore Alvin

Saville Sax, was.; ©
RN Espionage - R,"
85)

3 6559123190 @’y 0>
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Theodore Alvin Hell was interviewed on March 16,
and March 19, 1951, by Special égents of the Bureau. EHall
was contacted on March 16, 1951, at the Institute of Radlo
Biology and Bio-physics University of Chicago, 5650 South
Ellis Avenue, where he was employed and was invited to come
to the FBI Office in that the Bureau wished to give him an
opportunity to explain his comnection with the matter pertaining
to the seourity of the United States, Hall was shown a photo-
graph of Serge Kourmakoff, (not further identified) and he
denied ever having seen this individual. He was also shown a
photograph of fnatoli Yakovlev and a photograph of Julius
Rosenberg, whomlefailed to identify. He denied ever lmowing
Yakovlev, hearing of Yakovlev or of any person who might be
identical with Yakovlev, He denied kmowing Julius Rosenberg
and was shown a photograph of numerous suspected members of
the Rosenberg Esplonage Ring which he failed to identify with
the exception of the photograph of David Greenglass which he
sald he hed recognized as having appeared in recent newspapers.

5

. Chicago Report, 3-~31-51
} R:a;.Th odore éin Hall, was.,
. e .
Espi Cb |
(it 2O

)
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On March 22, 1951, at the Julius Rosenberg Espionage
Irial, morning session: Julius Rosenberg testified that he did
not recognize Yakovlev's photograph, that he never saw Yakovlev
in his 1ife, and that he never knew a Russlan by the name of
John,

~

New York Teletype
3-22-51

Re: "Julius Rosenberg;
Esplonage - R" :

65458236=942 -
%7 18 7 -

IWC: cdd

\“.

'
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. Regarding report of Bennie C. Garren, March 19, .
1951, Oklahoma City. New York copies of the above report bhad
been changed as follows: "Synopsis, line 6 - Anatoli Yakovlev
instead of Soviet Council.”

Details, Page 1, line 7 - should read "Yakovlev of
the Soviet Consulate, New York City, New York."

New York letter, 3-23-51

Re: "Julius Rosenberg, et al;
Espionage - R.™

65-§323 =907 -

(10 o

Bm:mg;érp E
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On March 27, 1951, during the afterncon session of
the trial of Julius Rosenberg, Defense Attorney Kuntz attempted
to offer in evidence the firs% indictment which named Julius
Rosenberg, Ethel Rosenberg and Yakovlev as defendants, but
the Court would not allow 1it.

New Yok Teletype
3-27-51

Re: "Julius Rosenberg;
Espionage - R"

65»58236-931
3%y
TWC:ecdad
@ ' p

.
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Saypol (not further identified) commenced his summation
at 2 p.m. Saypol stated that information relative to the Jello
box came also from Harry Gold who was under sentence and could
gain nothing from his testimony. It was sald that Gold was the
substitute for a female espionage courier. Saypol displayed the
Hotel Hilton registration card and the Albuquerque National Bank
document, which he said corroborated the testimony of Harry Gold
and the Greenglasses. He pointed out that the Jello box side,
formerly in Julius*' (Rosenberg) hands, came to Harry Gold by way
of Yakovlev's hands. He also pointed out that Gold has said
Pgreetings from Julius™ when he saw David in Albuquerque,

New York teletype, 3-28-51
Re: "Julius Rosenberg;
Espionage ~ R."
65-58236-903 .

(36)

BAM:bnr;grp
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Emanuel Bloch (not further identified) commenced-the
session at 9:35 a.m. Bloch stated in part: "Harry Gold is a
self-confessed spy who is a nervbus and pathetic figure., Bloch
contends that Harry Gold told the truth and that is why he did
not cross examine, He then reviewed Gold's testimony in sub-
stance and pointed out that Gold never said he met Rosenberg,
spoke to him, or had any transactions with him. With regard to
the jello box, Bloch pointed out that Greenglass had half and
Gold had half. Gold got his half from Yakovlev. Bloch pointed
out that it was logical to ask whether or not Greenglass got his
half from the same man that gave his to Gold.-w-wa "

New York teletype, 3-28-51
Re: "Julius Rosenberg;

Espionage - R."
65-58236-904
(65}

BAM:mg;grp f
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_ The "Herald Tribune™ of April 6, 1951, contained qn
article entitled "Death of Spy to Rosenberg and his Wife." The
article stated in part:

"Julius Rosenberg, 32, and his wife, Ethel, 35, were
sentenced to death yesterday for the part they playe& in the
Soviet Espionage Ring which stole atomic secrets from this
country during World War II."

"Morton Sobell, 32, who was implicated to a lesser
degree in the conspiracy to éransmit military secrets to Russia,
was sentenced to thirty years in prison the maximum prison tem
provided by the Espionage lLaw."

"The sentenc:l.ng of David Greenglass, 29, Mrs. Rosen-
berg's younger brother, was postponed until 2 p.m. today at
the request of his attorney 0. John Rogge, who argued that he
had not had time to prepare his plea before sentencing,"

"The Rosenbergs and Sobell were found gﬂilty March 29
by a jury of eleven men and one woman under an indictment which
charged them with conspiring to commit esplionage and of trans-
mitting information of national defense to foreign agents to
be used to the advptage of the Soviet Unlon. Greenglass pleaded
guilty to this indictsent, which named as the fifth defendant
Anatoll A, Yakovlev, fomer Soviet Vice Consul in New York,

He is now presumably back in Russia.™

A check with Mr, Harry Gold, Philadelphia blo-chemist,
revealed that he had gone to see Davi& Greenglass in Albuquerque,
New Mexico, to obtain from him information which the latter had
picked up as a Sergeant Machinlst working at the Los Klamos,

New Mexico, Atom Bomb Project. "Gold, now serving a thirty year
prison sen%ence for his esplonage actlvities sald he carried
with him part of a Jello box as a means of :léent:lfying himself
to Greenglass., Gold sald he got his piece of a jello box from
Yakovlev, his Soviet Superior."

65-58236-A
%iran,d Tribune dated 4-6-51

- BAM :beb
», -
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Jercme Bugens Tartakow, immate, Federal House of
Detention, New York, confidentaliy advised on April %, 1951
that Abraham Brotlman, (who was in prison for conspiracy to .
obstruct justice) related to him the delivery to Anatoli
Yakovlev of a paper on "liguid thermal diffusion” and that
Brothman gave the impression that he either wrote or corrected
this paper.

New York teletype, W-5-51

Re: "Julius Rose ﬁerg;

Espionage - R" .

?53?823 ~9%61:
2100-365040-512 enclosure

CORRELATOR'S NCTE:

The above information on identifying Brotlman was
taken from file 65-59518-20 p. 33.

TWC tbeb Y
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The "Washington Star” of April 5, 1951, contained

an arficle "Four Atom Spys for Reds ¥ill Be Sentenced in
New York Today." The article stated that three men and one

woman were branded a8 wartime atomic spys for Russia and
were called into the Federal Court on April S5, 18951. One !
of the defendants was Julius Rosenberg, an electrical engtneer. \\*

It wae stated that the defendanta were convtcted
the Thursdaoy before in the nation's first Atom Spy Trial.
The espionage indictment also named a fifth indictment,
Anatoli A. Yakovlev, o Soviet Vice Cansul, who was believed

to have fled back to Russia. .
65-58256-4

(20)
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~ Confldential Informant T-1, advised on April
11, 1951, that Abraham Brothman told him that he had
written a paper on thermal diffusion of a liquid state
and that he had given it to A.A. Yakovlev, one time a
‘clerk in the Soviet Consulate in New York City and a

known Soviet Agent. 7.

BAM:bjw

(b)(D/
?G;%:YMt , July 17,CbX'D(D)

1951. ‘
Re: '"Abraham Brothman, wasj
A, Brothman, Espionage-R,

- Obstruction of Justicej

Internal Security Act -of"
%950"650h 5

00~ Q=522
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Theodore MaoLean Switz, 617 Haven, Evenston, Illinois
was interviewed by Speclel Agents of the Bureau on March 10, 11,

and 14, 1951, Switz advised he was in the Soviet underground
from 1927 to 1934,

Switz was shown photographs of various individuals
including Anatole Yakovlev whom he falled to 1dentify. &

Chicago Report, April 20, 1951
Re: "Theordre Mac heen Switz;
Internal Security - R"

100-377452-30 p. 24
(60)

BAM:feh
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"In. examination of information received fromm

in a light of established facts developed through the

nvestfgation of such cases as those involving Harry Gold and (}ixj)
Julius Rosenberg (both of whom were collectors of information)

If we apply this reasoning to what we know or can
reasonably assume concerning the Silvermaster set-up, we find
the persons who comprise the Silvermaster group in the same
comparative position as those who were furnishing material to
Gold; we find Bill in the same comparative position as that
occupied by Gold; and Charlie (or his successor) would then be
in a positlion comparable to that occupied by Yakovlev. If this

could be true, and it 1s realized that this is con al,
there would be
. - . _ SAC WFO letfer, 5-12-51 Cbx
Q‘Q ie: “Unknw subieci, was.; Mt {
spionage - R." -

65~59145=19
(93)

THIS INFORMATION WAS OBTAINED FROM _

AND IS NOT TO BE DISSEMINATED OUTSIDE THE BUREAU b) C.l)
BAM: fjh;grp 675 y f ' |
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Leo Rosten, with "Look" Magazine, called Mr. Nichols on
April 25, 1951, in connection with a story that he was doing on
traitors. In order to make hls story complete, he desired certain
photographs of individuals mentioned in the story which he did not
have, and wondered if we could assist him in securing copies of
these photographs. One of the photographs he desired was Anatoll
Antonovich Yakovlev on whom we had photographs,

Rosten was advised on April 28, 1951, we could not make
available the photographs he desired., -

Memo from L. B. Nichols to Mr.

Tolson , &/25/51
%Llr,,;;-u-iw-;azaz,- photo

TWC:fjh
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A teletype from New York to the Bureau dated April 26,
1951, in the case of Vivian Glassman, Espionage~R, and Joel Barr,
Espionage-R, stated "Regarding Bureau letter to Philadelphia,
April 3, 1951. 1In July, 1950, William Perl admitted that Vivian
Glassman visited him in Cleveland, Ohio, on July 23, 1950, with
instructions and money for him to go to Mexico. For identification
she was to mention a ship incident in which she had been concerned
with Joel Barr and also the name 'John.' It is known that Joel
Barr departed on SS America, January 21, 1948, and that William
Perl, Vivian Glassman, and members of Barr's family saw him off.
Arthur Barr, brother of Joel, stated many persons present whose
identities were unknown to him, apparently, Joel Barr's departure
was not secretive. Possibility exists that 'John' was present at
the ship, that 'John' might be unknown man who instructed Vivian
Glassman to visit Perl in Cleveland or that, if unknown man not
identical with 'Jown', he might also have been present at the
ship. It is known+Mat Daniel David Rosard, aka Daniel David
- Rosenberg, and Lulgi Tofani, and Joseph Keley were cabin-mates
of Joel Barr on ship. Philadelphia is requested, unless advised
to the contrary by the Bureau, to expedite interview with Daniel
David Rosard to ascertain all information regarding his knowledge
of Joel Barr, the identities of persons who visited Barr prior to
sailing, and his recollection of any incident that occurred at
that time or during the voyage. Ascertain if Rosard has been in
contact with Joel Barr and knows Barr's present whereabouts and
activities, During interview, bear in mind, specifically, the
possibility of identifying 'John.' Display photographs of Julius
Rosenberg group. Results of interview also desired for preparation
of prosecution of William Perl, who has been indicted here for

perjury.”

Correlator's note: (It is believed that the John men-
tioned above is identical with Yakovlev.)

Re: "Vivian Glassman, was,;
Espionage = R;"
Joel Barr, Espionage - R,"
. 65-5?334—145 %
» e" (107 .
’ SI = 65-59334-146
(107)

SI = 65=-59312-449
(92)

BAM:fjh;grp h&\ | .



The French newspaper "L'Aurore®™ contained articles
writiten by Guy Bauge which dealt with the Comrap, Cordy, Fuchs
and Gold caases. Iha atories were agllegedly based on "offictal
American documents” and appeared in this newspaper in seven
installments which started April 23, 1951, and ended May 3,
1951,

on 4prtl 25, 86, and 27, 1951, articles appeared in
thbe above newspaper regarding Harry Gold, (the courier of
Atomic Espionage) and his contacto with Anatoli Antoncvitich
Yadkolev knouwn to Gold as "John.” UYakovlev was mentioned quite
Srequently as Gold's Russian contact. 7 -

This serial quotes the entire articles written by
Bauge .

s Letter from Legal Attache,

: Paris, 6-12-51

Re: "WMocase; Espionage - R.”
100-352385-1161;, encl. p. 9,
10,13,16,22

(8 5,89,179)

The above information cannot be disseminated without
thc apecific approval of Mr. Ladd.

T¥C:ddl
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' A letter from the New York Field Office to the Bureau
dated May 10, 1951 forwarded photographs of the individuals:who

Miss Bentley had stated resembled the subjects in the case Unknown
subject Bill and unknown subject, Catherine.

One of the photographs forwarded by the New York Office
was that of Anatoli A. Yakovlev., Miss Bentley stated "that Yakovlev
. as he appears in this photograph resembles the unknown subject

to some extent., She has, however, examined several photographs
of Yakovlev as well as motion pictures of him and has stated that
Yakovlev %e definitely not identical with the unknown subject Bill.

- She stated that Bill has a sd;ewhat older appearance and is much
thinner then Yakovlev, This photograph of Yakovlev is the only

one which Miss Bentlez indicated gives any resemblance to the
unknown subject Bill,

Re: "nknown.Subject,

wa: 'Bill'; urniknown -
subject, wa: .'Catherine',
Espionage - R"

(Gregory case)

6525790585
BAM: pan 6
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On May 29 and June 12, 1951, Seidenbond testified
before a Grand Jury sitting in the Southern District of New York.
Assistant US Attorney Foley questioned Seidenbond to determine
whether his activities in behalf of the Russian Government,
would require him to register in accordance with the provisions
of the Internal Security Act of 1950. "

) Correlator's note: The material in the above
paragraph was obtained from serial 27 of this file.=

In Seidenbond's testimony, Foley stated, question, "Did
you ever hear of a man by the name of Yakovlev?" Answer, "I don't
know because it's a very common Russian name." Question, "I
believe this man's name was Anatole.” Answer, "No." Question,

"Do you ever remember of a man by the name of Yakovlev at Amtorg?" -
Answer, "No." -;_ . :

"Re: "Lee Simon Seidenbond”

105=12248-26-
(37)

{iIt i nat known if the Yakovlev mentioned above is
identical with Anatple Yakovlev.}

BAM: jh;grp = - . s
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On June 30, 1951, and July 2, 1951, Greenglass was
interviewed by Special Agents of the Bureau at the New York
City prison, White Street, New York City. Greenglass stated
that his instructions were to furnish the names of pro-
apective espionage recruits, however, under no circumstances
was he to follow up by contacting the individuals. The
instructions were received from Ruth Greenglass, who in turn,
had received them from Julius Rosenberg. Gold gave the list
to Anatole A, Yakoviev, vice consul of Russian Consulate,
New York City.

New York report,

July 27, 1951

Re: "David Greenglass
was; Espionage - R."
65,59028-378 Encl.
(48)

BAM:mlb
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With reference to Unknown Subject was, Paul Smith,
Paul Petersen it was stated that the Bureau advised by letter
dated May 3, 1951 that Thomas L. Black had been recently re-
interviewed by the Philadelphia Office at which time he recalled
that he had the impression that the Unknown Subject was in the
United States on a Scandinavian Pasgsport.

The administrative page of thies report stated with
reference to Harry Gold and Thomas L. Black describing their
one time Soviet espionage superior as Paul Smith and Paul
Peterson, respectively, it was noted that in reviewing the Gold
Cacse, Emithe--Peterson turned Gold over to his (Paul's) successor,
fteve twartz. It would appear that the names Paul Smith and Paul
Peterson~were cover names for Gold's first foviet superior in
view of the fact that successively all of Gold's espionage superiors
used cover names. Successively, they were the {ollowing, the
identifications having been made by Harry Gold: Steve Swartz
(Semen Mesodievich kuga), Fred (unidentified), Sam (Semen Semenov),
John (Anatoli A. Yakovlev), unknown hussian Number One (Filipp
Tikhonovich Sarytchev),

Washington heport July 2, 1951
he: "Unknown Subject, was,
- Paul Smith, Paul Peterson
? Espionage~k"
65 5?191-27
(1%)

__ 682
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Confidential Informant T-1 stated (no date given) that
Julius Posenberg had stated that he pave the jello box top,
which was to be used for identification pur—oses, to his Rus=1an
ccntact whe must have given it to Anatole Yakovlev, who in turn
gave 1t to Harry Gold, but that pocenberg had never met Yakovlev, §

Correlators Note (There was no indication in this
reference as to the tle in between Yakovlev and Michael and Anne

Sidorovich). v
%:i’yw" CD@)/ b)C'DCB)

July 13, 1951 )
Re: "Michael Alexander Sidorovich,
was; Anne Hanusiak Sidorovich,
was s Eionaze-ﬂ Per jury"
‘ 65—5929 -1L8
(2%)?

BAM: jh
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Reference was made to New York letter to the Director dated
February 7, 1951, and Washington Field letter to the Director dated-
Apr:l.l 10. 1951 . . =

Both of the mbove letters are relative to the attempt to learn

(bYY

It was suggested that the New York office review the Yskovlev
file to determine if Yakovlev might be identical to the unknown subject
in this case.

Los Angeles memo., 10/16/51
Re: "Jack Soble, wa., et al
Eapionage-ﬂ"
x 352386—581
Y/Cis) .

The above information cannot be disseminated without the specific
approval of Mr, Ladd.

THC:fjh
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Security Infomant— was interviewed by
Bureau Agents at Santa Barbara, California, on October 7,
1951, relative to the name Anatoll Antonovich Yakovlev
Informant recalled that

-
r




CHED)

- (B (DY
It 1s to be noted that informant has previously
exhibited an uncanny ability in placing an individuals pro- -

bable origir by his speech and mannerisms.

e e e —————— e r—— . . . e et A g s e m e e —rm——————y——— & = . - 4 e e Sy et






pages 7, 99) ij(-b(b)

—_% 0

Information relative to Anatoli Antonoviech Yakovlev,
had been set out previously, and the possibility has been
stated that this individual might be identical to the unknown

"blond".
{Page 1‘7)

TA rpt 11-1-51

Re: "Boris Michael Morros,

Espionage - R, Internal Se-

curity Ac; of 1950. 5,7,8,9,17

- 10P-202 -
4 89 a' 2%%‘)(J¢3}lluﬂ9

TWC:441

The foregoing information éhould not be disseminated
outside of -the Bureau. )




On November 16, 1951, Morris Chernoff, who admitted
being active in Russian War Relief during World Wsr II, was
interviewed at his residience, 156 South Hayworth, Los lngeles,
California, by Special Agents R, Stewart McIlvennan and Paul
F, Garrity and furnished various information,

Several of the Russian “onsulate Officials and
Russian Consnlate employees were mentioned to Chernoff.
Some of the names he recalled, others he did not, He was
asked if he could recall the name YEkovlev or Anatoli Yakovlev,
vhoWlls associated with the Russian “onsulate in New York City.
Chernoff replied that the name was not at all familiar to him,

IA rpt, 11-28-51
Changed: "Morris Chernoff,
was., Misha Cherniavsky,
Internal Security - R."

\](.gs}h'?s?-?, encl. r. 2’3,
SECURITY INFORMATION - CONFIDENTR L

BAM:4d1
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Anatoli Yskovlev of the Soviet Consulate was included
%r;la list of individuals taken from a review of the New York
es

(B)AY

Based on information stated

New York report, 12-20-51
¢ "Unknown bject, was

. s) spionage ~ K.
o - ~2, encl, p. 22
¢ wuon unknown subject contains information
ro &(5) ~.
BAM: rrb;er
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On March 22, 1952, Mrs, Martin M. Landesberg, -
7139 Nansen Street, F%Sis Hillg, New York, sister of
Theodore Hall, subjec m:apionage - R case, was C_b)(h
interviewed. She advised that Hall was a close associate
of Frederick De Hoffman while at Harvard University. De Hoff-
man was reported located at Director's Office, LASL, Los

Alamos, New Mexico. Albuquerque was requested to interview
e Hoffman and it articu

i <, (5)())

?122-210

TWC: pan
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erences contsin information furnished
nd therefore are not included in-this
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The following references contain administrative data
relating to informant coverage and therefore have not been in-
cluded in this summary: ' -

65-59106-8 (72)
6?—?8678-3%8 ‘ (118)

-——

The following reference contains information set forth
in the Main File: -

100-315841-108 (1a) MF serial gz
100-47083-116 (3) - MF serial
65-58798-72 . (5) Not recorded following
: serial 100-346193
100-333625-81 p. S+ (7). MF 100-346193-11
» 101-2488-691 p. 2 (10) MF serial 64 '
100-33625-8 p. 5% (16) MF serial 11

100=1 25- erial

MF seria _
MF serial 11
MF serial 100~

2W03-951 p. 2 (18
106-20353125%5%.&, 6518)

serial S
MF serial 110 &&=
" Not recorded followin

e

- serial 63
.. 65-58236-922 MF serial 64 & 85 -
“65-592g66503 : MF serial 64 .
101:2483-691 p. 2

'MF serial 64
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